Village of Jefferson Council
Order of Business

Date: Monday, April 21, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/O) 3382

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Chiacchiero

Pledge of Allegiance:
Opening Prayer:

Moment of Silence:
Roll Call of Council: Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos
Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction

Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
April 7, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting
Minutes of April 10, 2025.
Motion: Second: Roll:

Motion to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of April 9, 2025.

Motion: Second:  Discussion:
Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)



DEPARTMENTS

Administrator

Administrator Report

Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

February Month End
End of Month Summary February
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00 -
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,976.70
Star Ohio 26065 $1,085,809.19
Payroll Checking $15.21
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,281,730.33
Ending Balance $4,464,531.43 Up 10.7.%
YTD Revenue $935,640.21
YTD Expenses $878,134.31
Outstanding Encumbrance $259,063.20
Recreation Revenue YTD $27,710.62 Up32%
Senior Revenue YTD $2,364.65 Down 122.7 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $345,522.10 Down 24.0 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $145,926.87 Down 2.4 %

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for
February 2025 February 1, 2025 — February 28,
2025

Motion: Second: Roll:



Chief Mackensen

Chief Lachey

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands
Dreier/Sekanina

Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Finance
Sekanina/Dreier

No Report

No Report

Committee Report: No report

Ordinance No. 25-0-3376

An Ordinance Amending the “District Map” of the
Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio as
incorporated into the code of Ordinances of the Village
of Jefferson, Ohio at section 1242.02 in order to
rezone one parcel of property currently designated as
I-industrial to R-3-multifamily-residential and
designate same on the “district map”

Motion for the Third Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
0- 3376

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3376
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Committee Report: No Report



Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3373

An Ordinance Amending Chapter 254.05 of the Code
of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio
pertaining to overtime.

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion for the Third Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
0O- 3373

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3373
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3374
An Ordinance combining the duties of the Elected
Village Clerk and the Elected Village Treasurer into

one appointed office, to be known as Village Fiscal
Officer

Motion for the Third Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
0- 3374

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3374
Motion: Second: Discussion:

Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:



Ordinance No. 25-0-3375
An Ordinance waiving the residency requirements
for the Village Fiscal Officer

Motion for the Third Reading of Ordinance No. 25-
O- 3375

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Ordinance No. 25-O- 3375
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3379

A Resolution authorizing the transfer of funds from the
101 General Fund to the 509 Sewer Improvements
Fund and declaring an emergency

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3379

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3379

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 25-R- 3379
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3380

A Resolution authorizing the mayor to enter into a
contract with Union Industrial Contractors, inc. For the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Clarifier Improvements
Phase I Project and known as Project No. 241530 and
declaring an emergency




Recreation
Roderick/ Martuccio

Safety
Febel /Orvos

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3380

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3380

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 25-R- 3380
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No Report



Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service
Orvos/Roderick

Mayor

Committee Report: No report

Resolution No. 25-R-3381

Resolution authorizing the Village of Jefferson to
participate in the ODOT Road Salt Contracts awarded
in 2025.

Motion for the First Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3381

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Suspend Council Rules on Resolution
No. 25-R- 3381

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 25-R- 3381
Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to
appoint Administrator Steven Murphy to the
Playground Committee effective April 21, 2025
Motion: Second: ~ Discussion:
Roll:

Motion to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to
appoint Administrator Steven Murphy to the Memorial
Park Committee effective April 21, 2025

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:



OLD BUSINESS/
NEW BUSINESS

Motion to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to
appoint Administrator Steven Murphy to the Records
Commission Committee effective April 21, 2025
Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

Motion to accept the Mayor’s Recommendation to
appoint Administrator Steven Murphy to the Safety
Service Community Events Committee effective April
21,2025

Motion: Second:  Discussion:

Roll:

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be
May 35, 2025.

None

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE

MEETINGS

Adjourn:

None

Motion: Second: Roll:

Time:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Meeting called to order by Mayor Chiacchiero.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Martha Lee Saint Paul’s Lutheran Church

Mayor Chiacchiero. Presented a Proclamation to Anita and Gary Licate
Honoring Licate’s Jefferson Diner Celebrating 25 years

Anita Licate thanked the Village of Jefferson for everything they do for the
Businesses in the Village of Jefferson.

Roll call of Council Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos-
Absent

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda:

Councilperson Martuccio asks to have corrected in the minutes under Ordinance
2025-0-3376. Martuccio said he abstained from the roll call.

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
March 17, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Finance Committee Meeting
Minutes of March 3, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Hiring Committee Meeting Minutes
for March 20, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

Citizen Frank Snyder of 116 West Jefferson Street, under the visitors’ comments
and the end of the meeting. Snyder said he spoke to Council about Ordinances
coming to Council with numbers and then one Ordinance that disappeared from the
agenda. Snyder also thank Council for approving the Civic Groups.

Snyder also told the Council that rotary is going to help the Community Center
with the Easter Egg Hunt that is on April 12, 2025. Snyder told Council that he
was approached last week by a Village Veteran stating the Jefferson Chamber of
Commerce was not going to do the parade. The Veteran said he talked with the
Village and the Rotary about helping with the Memorial Day Parade. The Rotary
feels really strong about the veterans and said they will also help with the
Memorial Day Parade along with the Village having the parade. The rotary also
said that they would like to do wreaths across America. The Rotary would like to
put wreaths on veteran graves at Oakdale Cemetery. It is in just a preliminary stage
at the moment. Synder also mentioned next year will be the 100 anniversary of the
Rotary.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING
April 7, 2025
Mayor Chiacchiero told the Council that the Village appreciates all the Rotary does

for the Village.

Also present:

Anita Licate, Gary Licate, Stephanie Wessell of the Gazette, Frank Snyder Jr, Pat
Bradek, Judy Maloney, John Perrotti, Julie Eckart, Mike Eckart, Brian Diehl,
David Locy of the Fire Department, Tom Lachey of the Fire Department, Megan
Justice, Jake Rice, Steven Murphy, Bobbi Jo Murphy and Martha Lee Saint Paul’s
Lutheran Church.

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Mackensen

Village Administrator's report for the period ending April 3rd, 2025.

Projects update:

Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant

WWTP EQ Basin OPWC -R37 —R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1.250.000

WWTP Clarifier $207,500 Grant

Improvement Phase 1 OPWC —R38 Contract pending CT Consulting $50.000 Loan $615.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 2 QPWC-R39 —R39 CT Consulting $369,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 —R40 CT Consulting $389.000




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

In the Village

The Village Spring Cleanup Day will take place on May 10th, coinciding with the
County Tire Take-Back Day. Please remember that any furniture made of fabric or
leather must be wrapped in plastic for pickup. Items should not be placed out
before Wednesday, May 7th, and must be set out no later than Friday night.

Collection crews will make only one pass, and any missed items will not be picked
up. Additionally, batteries, oil, and paint that have not fully dried will not be
accepted. As the date approaches, we will post a complete list of prohibited items.

Street Dept.

The Street Department has addressed the sinkhole on Elm Street between Satin and
Erie Avenue. Additionally, changes were made to the Jefferson School retention
pond, which seems to be resolving the water issue on Elliott Avenue. We will
continue to monitor the area during the spring to assess whether any further
changes are needed.

Recreation Department:

Parks are being cleaned up for the 2025 season. The Giddings Park playground is
complete, and the basketball and pickleball courts are open and available. Please
call the Recreation Department to schedule court times and reserve nets for

- pickleball.
Just a reminder: T-ball will run from May 27th through June 27th at $45 per child,
and soccer will take place from July 8th through August 7th, also at $45 per child.
We are looking for volunteer coaches and team partners for both sports

Wastewater Treatment Plant:




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Police:

Still accepting applications

Other notes:

Tonight, the council has before them the Hiring Committee's recommendation for
the new administrator, Steven Murphy, who is here with us to answer any
questions you may have. With the council’s approval, Steve will begin his role on

Monday, April 21st.

I would also like to request that the Finance Committee schedule a meeting prior to
the next council meeting to review and discuss the funding options for the
wastewater clarifier project. The most recent bid for the project has come in over
budget, and before we move forward, I believe it’s important to have a thorough
conversation about potential adjustments, alternative funding sources, or next
steps.

I have signed the two-year agreement for Emergency Management Services with
the Ashtabula County Board of Commissioners. The agreement is effective from
January 1, 2025, through December 31, 2026, and is in the amount of $129.41.
This agreement ensures continued collaboration with the Ashtabula County
Emergency Management Agency for emergency planning, coordination, and
response services.

Administrator Mackensen asked to have a Finance Meeting to discuss the WWTP
Clarifier project and the bids came in over budget about a hundred thousand
dollars. We need to discuss the Funding for the project.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

Chief Mackensen

Chief Mackensen said he did not have a Police Report at this time.

Chief Lachey

Chief Lachey gave the Fire Department Monthly Report.

Chief Lachey also told the Council that the Fire Department received the ISO
report rating. Lachey told Council that this is the best rating the Village of
Jefferson has ever received. The Village was at a 5.6 and now the Village isat a
4.45. This is great for the Village, because it will reduce the insurance rates for
everyone in the Village. The new rate will go into effect on July 1, 2025

Chief Lachey also told the Council that on April 28, 2025, there will be a State
drill along with the LEPC at Lake City Plating for all Safety Services Departments.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: None

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-O- 3376

An Ordinance Amending the “District Map” of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula
County, Ohio as incorporated into the code of Ordinances of the Village of
Jefferson, Ohio at section 1242.02 in order to rezone one parcel of property
currently designated as I-industrial to R-3-multifamily-residential and designate
same on the “district map”

Motion by Councilperson Dreier for the Second Reading of Ordinance

No. 25-0- 3376

2nd

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Martuccio Abstained, Rederick Yea, Sekanina Yea,
motion carried.

Councilperson Roderick asked if the Village knows who the property was sold to.
Administrator Mackensen told Council the sale is pending on the change in the

zoning. Mackensen also stated he did not know who the buyer was, the real estate
agent knew who the seller is. The Zoning is changed per the request of the buyer.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Forestry

Committee Report: None
Finance

Committee Report: No report

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3371

A Resolution enacting and adopting amended and

updated code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio, published by
American Legal Publishing Corporation, and copyrighted 2024.

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Third Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3371

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina adopt Resolution
No. 25-R- 3371

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R-3372
A Resolution opposing proposed legislation (Senate Bill 43) to eliminate a lodging
tax within Ashtabula County




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the third Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3372

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina adopt Resolution
No. 25-R- 3372

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3373
An Ordinance Amending Chapter 254.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village
of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to overtime.

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Second Reading of Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3373

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:
Ordinance No. 25-0-3374

An Ordinance combining the duties of the Elected Village Clerk and the Elected
Village Treasurer into one appointed office, to be known as Village Fiscal Officer




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

I would like to place the following Motion to Amend on the agenda for the
upcoming Council Meeting on April 7, 2025. I request that this motion be
included in the discussion section of Ordinance 2025-0-3374, and I also ask that
the statement below be included in the official discussion for the record.

Motion to Amend Ordinance No. 2025-0-3374:

"This ordinance shall only take effect upon approval by the voters of the Village of
Jefferson at the next municipal election. A certified copy of this ordinance shall be
filed with the Ashtabula County Board of Elections at least 120 days before the
November 2025 election to ensure it is placed on the ballot for public approval."
Motion: Second: Discussion: Roll Call Vote:

Statement for the Record:

Dear Mayor, Council Members, and Jefferson Residents,

At our last meeting, Councilman Steve Sekanina improperly objected to my
amendment being placed on the agenda, citing decorum and a supposed lack of 24-
hour notice—both of which are procedurally invalid objections under Robert’s
Rules of Order. The motion to amend was introduced at the appropriate time
under “Additions and Corrections to the Agenda,” following standard council
procedures.

However, I would like to highlight some key facts regarding this ordinance as
currently written:

1) The ordinance is being passed now but will not take effect for three
years. Even if the current Clerk-Treasurer were to retire tomorrow or next
year, the position would, by law, still need to be filled by someone who
meets the current elected Clerk-Treasurer requirements—including
residency and term limits. This is similar to how we replace a vacant
Council or Mayor’s seat. While I agree with my colleagues that ensuring a
qualified individual holds this position is important, this decision does not
need to be rushed at this time.

10



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

2) The decision to make this an appointed position should be left to the
voters. The next municipal election is less than eight months away,
making it the perfect opportunity to let the people decide whether this
position should remain elected or transition to an appointed role. While
some may argue that Council should make this decision on behalf of the
public, I firmly believe that taking this choice away from voters—when we
have ample time to place it on the ballot—is neither wise nor appropriate.

As of today, 444 people have viewed our last council meeting, showing a high
level of public interest in this matter. Given that level of engagement, I urge my
fellow Council Members to reflect carefully on whether we should be taking this
decision away from the electorate we serve.

Unfortunately, due to pre-existing travel plans, I will not be able to attend the
April 21st meeting for the third reading of this ordinance. However, I trust that
the Mayor and Council will make the right decision in my absence.

Sincerely,

Pasquale Martuccio

Councilperson Martuccio asked the Council, how does allowing the people to vote
on something like this harm the Village, this Council or the Voters?

Motion by Councilperson Martuccio to Amend Ordinance No. 2025-0-3374:
"This ordinance shall only take effect upon approval by the voters of the Village of
Jefferson at the next municipal election. A certified copy of this ordinance shall be
filed with the Ashtabula County Board of Elections at least 120 days before the
November 2025 election to ensure it is placed on the ballot for public approval."

There was not a second, so the motion failed.

11



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Second reading of Ordinance

No. 25-0- 3374

2nd

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Martuccio Nay, Roderick Yea, Sekanina Yea, motion
carried.

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3375
An Ordinance waiving the residency requirements for the Village Fiscal Officer

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Second reading of Ordinance

No. 25-0- 3375

2nd

Roll: Drier Yea, Febel Yea, Martuccio Nay, Roderick Yea, Sekanina Yea, motion
carried.

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to accept the Mayor’s recommendation to hire
Steven Murphy to the Administration Department as the Administrator for the
Village of Jefferson per the Employment Agreement for the Administrator position
effective April 21, 2025

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3377
An Ordinance approving the appointment of Steven S. Murphy as Village
Administrator and declaring an emergency

12



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3377

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to suspend Council Rules on Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3377

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adopt Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3377

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Ordinance No. 25-0-3378

Ordinance waiving the requirement that the Village Administrator of the Village of
Jefferson reside in the Village for the purpose of appointing and hiring Steven S.
Murphy as the Village Administrator and declaring an emergency

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the First Reading of Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3378

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to suspend Council Rules on Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3378

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

13



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adopt Ordinance
No. 25-0- 3378

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation

Committee Report:

FYI: Breakfast with the Easter Bunny

FYI: Easter Egg Hunt

FYI: JCRC Summer Events

Safety

Committee Report: No Report

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report

Mavor



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the April 7, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

April 7, 2025

Mayor Chiacchiero told the Council the next Council Meeting will be April 21,
2025

Mayor Chiacchiero congratulated Steve Murphy and welcomed him to the Village
Administrator position.

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

None

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

None

ADJOURN

M;)tion by Councilperson Sekanina to adjourn the Council Meeting.
2Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council

15



Jefferson Village Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, April 10, 2025
Agenda is funding for the Wastewater Treatment plant for the clarifier project Phase 1

Meeting called to order at 6:03PM by Steven Sekanina, Finance Committee Chair. Also, present Katy
White -Dreier, Finance Committee Member. Roll call, members Sekanina and White-Dreier both present.

See the last page of this report for a full list of attendees.

The firm bid for phase one for the clarifier project, which is clarifier number 3 came in at $615,000.
Originally the estimate was $515,000 so we are $100K short. Union Industrial Contractors was the only
contractor to bid on the contract. We need to find a way to fund the $100,000 we are short. Roni
indicates that if we do not cut or borrow some money, we are going to be short as the wastewater
budget does not have the funding needed to support the additional $100K.

Options are finding a loan commercially or allowing waste treatment to borrow it from the general fund.
The option of borrowing it from the general fund gives the village flexibility to transfer the money as
needed and would save the village the cost of paying high interest to a financial institution.

Motion by Chairperson Sekanina to make $100,00 from the general fund available to the wastewater
treatment plant to use in the phase one clarifier project. Motion was seconded by Member Dreier. All
In favor- Yes.

Additional notes:

Ronl will use one of our past ordinances as a template for making funds available from the general fund
to another department to have Chris or Patty submit to the solicitor. The ordinance will be drafted by
the solicitor for reading at the next council meeting on April 21* where it will need to be an emergency
where we suspend council rules for 3 readings to secure the bid and get the project scheduled and
underway. This will enable the village to avoid having to have it rebid and delayed.

Meeting adjourned at 6:27PM. Motion by Chair Sekanina and seconded by Member Dreier.



Finance Committee Meeting Sign in sheet 4/10/25 6PM

& 6 feren S'Qf:ﬁn A9
=-__i6t+\ijeiw

3O/ CH 1 ACE K1 AAD

A A MBcre ssr—
5, 7 aA’ !WA/J&ZZ(’,D
e | g

s.__;}’{;‘rf\l (U anam=

~7
7. f'./???’/'y/ //(‘: 7é




JERD Board Meeting
Agenda
April 9, 2025
5:30 pm

Roll Call: John Boczar, Brian Edelman, Steve Sekanina,

Attending:

Approve Minutes of March 12th 2025

Approve March List of Bills

Approve March Month End

EMS Report

2025 Health Insurance

Approve Chief Rice to attend Chief’s on the hill in Columbus

Other: Health & Dental renewal rates



Jefferson Emergency Rescue District

March 12, 2025
Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was called to order at 5:30 pm by John Boczar.

Present were:
Roll call - John Boczar (YES), Brian Edelman (Absent), Steve Sekanina (YES)

Others in attendance- Chief Jacob Rice, Captain Joseph Edison, Thomas Ricker, Nathaniel Miller, Kelly
Farina

Approve minutes of February 12, 2024 meeting - Motion made by Steve Sekanina, 2™ John Boczar, All
Yes

Approve February list of bills- Motion made by Steve Sekanina, 2" John Boczar, All Yes
Approve Febuary Month End- Motion made by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina All Yes
EMS Report-123 runs-80 transports, 5 mutual aid runs {4 SCAD, 1 Plymouth)

Motion was made to decline account write off for P. Martin. Motion made by lohn Boczar 2™ Steve
Sekanina All Yes

Motion to approve application for Chase Bobbitt as Occ EMT(will graduate in June as Medic)with 6
month probation as outlined in employee handbook. Motion made by John Boczar 2™ Steve Sekanina All
Yes

Ridgeview Kennel will be having a bite convention in May and their insurance is requiring to have ems
personal on site, we agreed with a donation of $20 per hour. Motion made by Steve Sekanina 2™ john
Boczar All Yes

JERD will be hosting a car seat inspection and install her at the station on May 31* 2025 from 2-5 pm.

Ambulance 409 has returned to the station, the heater in the back is not working properly, Countryside
has ordered the part and will replace.

Churney has said they will not charge us the $500 deductible because he did not order the $450 hood or
$250 decals. We will have Red Hot Graphics install the decals

The next board of directors meeting will be on April 9, 2025 at 1730 here at the Station.

Motion to adjourn @ 6:10 was made by John Boczar, 2™ by Steve Sekanina, All YES.

Submitted by:
Kelly Farina

Approved as Submitted:
John Boczar Chairperson



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY 4/2/2026 4:46:20 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2025.1
March 2025
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor / Payee Amount Status

115-2025 03/17/2025 02/19/2025 EW Village of Jefferson $590.32 C
116-2025 03/17/2025 02/19/2025 EW State Tax Ohio $875.20 C
117-2025 03/17/2025 02/19/2025 EW Ohio SD Income tax $51.48 Cc
144-2025 03/07/2025 03/08/2026 EW Ohio Deferred Comp $755.00 c
145-2025 03/12/2025 03/08/2025 EW EFTPS $2,452.34 C
147-2025 03/08/20256 03/08/2026 EW Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $9,535.80 o]
148-2025 03/31/2025 03/08/2025 EW Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $0,445.53 C
148-2025 03/12/2025 03/12/2025 CH Huntington National Bank $483.46 Cc
160-2025 03/12/2025 03/12/2026 CH VISA $1,325.00 C
151-2025 03/12/2026 03/12/2025 CH VISA $135.06 C
152-2025 03/12/2025 03/12/2025 CH NAPA AUTO PARTS $40.94 Cc
163-2025 038/12/2025 03/12/2025 CH Village of Jefferson $78.60 Cc
154-2026 03/01/2025 03/12/2025 CH Anthem BCBS $7,746.23 C
165-2025 03/01/2025 03/12/2025 CH Anthem BCBS $668.41 C
174-2025 03/19/2025 03/19/2026 CH Aqua Chio $64.11 c
175-2026 03/19/2025 03/19/2025 CH AT&T MOBILITY $180.35 c
176-2025 03/19/2025 03/19/2025 CH ENBRIDGE GAS OHIO $445.34 (o3
177-2025 03/21/2025 03/19/2025 EW Ohio Deferred Comp $755.00 c
176-2026 03/21/2025 03/19/2025 EW Ohio SD Income tax $55.27 o]
181-2025 03/26/2025 03/19/2025 EW EFTPS $2,414.39 C
182-2025 03/26/2025 03/26/2025 CH Ohio Public Employees Retirement System $44.18 C
203-2025 03/17/2025 04/02/2025 CH Huntington National Bank $150.35 C
17747 03/12/2025 03/12/2025 AW The AccuMed Group $813.37 Cc
17748 03/12/2025 03/12/2025 AW PennCare $254 .41 C
17749 03/12/20256 03/12/2026 AW CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $420.06 C
17750 03/12/2025 03/12/2025 AW OGRAM HEATING & COOLING, INC. $330.00 (o]
177561 03/12/2025 03/12/2026 AW ACRISURELLC $309.00 C
17752 03/12/2025 03/12/2025 AW Hudson Communications, LL.C $425.40 c
17753 08/12/2026 03/12/2025 AW ASHTABULA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE $11,441.66 C
17754 03/19/2025 03/19/2025 AW ANDERSON FLEET SERVICE $484.00 Cc
17766 03/19/2026 03/19/2025 AW SEDGWICK $1,450.00 c
17756 03/19/2025 03/19/2025 AW PennCare $76.49 C

Total Payments: $54,315.75

O,RC)/\ Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

po-ﬁfbu 3 4o, \\1.4% Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $54,316.75

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - investment Manual Warrant, IW - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroli Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Voucher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occumred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 1 of 1



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

Bank Reconcliliation
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025

Posted 4/2/2025 4:44:51 PM

Prior UAN Balance:

Receipts:

Payments:

Adjustments:

Current UAN Balance as of 03/31/2025:;
Other Adjusting Factors:

Adjusted UAN Balance as of 03/31/2025:

Entered Bank Balances as of 03/31/2025:
Deposits in Transit:

Outstanding Payments:

Outstanding Adjustments:

Other Adjusting Factors:

Adjusted Bank Balances as of 03/31/2025:

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

$304,771.14
$15,386.48
$86,072.95
$0.00

$234,084.68
$0.00

$234,084.68

$235,555.65
$0.00
$1,470.97
$0.00

$0.00

$234,084.68

4/2/2025 4:44:51 PM
UAN v2025.1

There are no outstanding receipts as of 03/31/2025.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 03/31/2025.

Page 1 0of 3



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY

4/2/2025 4:44:51 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/2/2025 4:44:51 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference
Primary PRIMARY $310,774.21 $235,555.65 $235,555.65 $0.00
Total: $310,774.21 $235,555.65 $235,565.65 $0.00

Page 2 of 3



JEFFERSON EMERGENCY RESCUE, ASHTABULA COUNTY 4/2/2025 4:44:52 PM
Outstanding Payments UAN v2025.1
Reconciled Date 3/31/2025
Posted 4/2/2025 4:44:51 PM
~ Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 178-2025 03/21/2025 Ohio SD Income tax $55.27
PRIMARY Warrant 17614 07/05/2024 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC. $330.00
PRIMARY Warrant 17732 02112/2025 THE OHIO EMS CHIEFS $300.00
ASSOCIATION
PRIMARY Warrant 17737 02/19/2025 PennCare $665.83
PRIMARY Warrant 17740 02/19/2026 GET YOUR GRAPHICS,LLC $119.87
$1,470.97

Page 30f 3



Agency Activity Summary

Jefferson Emergency Rescue

Agency: Jefferson Emergency Rescue | Service Date: Last Month

Total Number of ePCRs: 107
Total Number of Incidents: 107

By Branch
100 Jefferson Emergency Rescue = 107

Billing Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

# %
Treated/Transported 66 61.7% Dead Prior To Amrival
Treated / Transferred Care N/A N/A Dead After Arrival
Treated/No Transport (AMA) 1 0.9% Treat/Transported by Private Veh.
Treated / No Transport (Per Protocol) 1 0.9% Assist
Transported / Refused Care N/A N/A Other
No Transport / Refused Care 3 2.8% No Patient Found
Cancelled 8 75%
Left Blank N/A N/A

Unit Disposition (6éPCR Data Only)

Description # %

Cancelled Prior to Arrival at Scene 4 3.7%
No Patient Contact 4 3.7%
No Patient Found 4 3.7%
Non-Patient Incident (Not Otherwise Listed) 24 22.4%
Patient Contact Made 71 66.4%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 107 100.0%

Patient Evaluation/Care Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

_Description # %
Not Applicable 32 29.9%
Patient Evaluated and Care Provided 68 63.6%
Patient Refused Evaluation/Care 3 2.8%
Patient Support Services Provided 4 3.7%
Left Blank 0 0.0%
Total 107 100.0%

Crew Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

Desgription # %

Back in Service, Care/Support Services Refused 3 28%
Back in Service, No Care/Support Services Required 28 26.2%
Incident Support Services Provided (Including Standby) 4 3.7%
Initiated and Continued Primary Care 68 63.6%
Provided Care Supporting Primary EMS Crew 4 3.7%

_Left Blank 0 00%
Total 107 100.0%

Transport Disposition (ePCR Data Only)

Dascription # %

No Transport 8 7.5%
Not Applicable 32 29.9%
Patient Refused Transport 1 0.9%
Transported by Vehicle to LZ 66 61.7%

_Left Blank - 0 0.0%
Total 107 100.0%

i#
N/A
N/A
N/A

22

N/A

%
N/A

N/A
20.6%
5.6%



Run Type # % # %
Emergency Runs 107 100.0% Non-Emergency Runs N/A N/A
Stand By 1 09% StandBy N/A N/A
Mutual Aid 8 7.5% Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Interfacility N/A N/A  Interfacliity N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A N/A
Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A Non-Emergency Runs (Scheduled) N/A N/A
Stand By N/A N/A  Stand By N/A N/A
Mutual Aid N/A N/A  Mutual Aid N/A N/A
Interfaciity N/A N/A  Interfacility N/A N/A
Intercept N/A N/A  Intercept N/A NA
Emergency Type Left Blank: 0 ‘
Runs by Unit (ePCR Data Only)
Total  Treat/ Treat/ Treat/No TreatNo  Transp/ Dead Dead T/IT  No Trans/ No Pat.
Unit Runs Transp Transfer Transp(AMA) Teansp(PP) Ref. Care Cancelled Prios Air After Arr Priv Veh Ref, Care Assist Other Found
JEF409 59 35 0 0 0 ) 6 (] 0 0 2 12 4 0
JEF419 a4 29 0 1 1 0 2 0 ] ] 1 ] 1 0
JEF429 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0
Totel 107 66 ] 7 1 0 g 0 0 0 3 73 [ 0
Runs by Service Level (ePCR Data Only)
Dispaiched Recommended
_Service Level # % Service Level # %
BLS 63 58.9% BLS 56 52.3%
ALS 4 AM.1% ALS1 50 46.7%
SCT N/A N/A ALS2 1 0.9%
SCT N/A N/A
Rotary Wing N/A N/A
Fixed Wing N/A N/A
Runs by Insurance Type with Service Level (ePCR Data Only) Muttipie
Insurance types may have been marked on a run)
Type BLS % AlS1 % ALS2 % SCT ‘RotaryWing %Fixed Wing Tolal %
None 56 52.3% 50 46.7% 1 08% NA NA N/A NA NA  NA 107 100.0%
Runs by Primary Pl (ePCR Data Only)
Description # %
ALCOHOL ABUSE WITH 1 0.9%
INTOXICATION
Abdominal Pain 4 3.7%
Airway Obstruction 1 0.9%
Altered mental status 5 4.7%
Asthma Symptoms 1 0.9%
Chest Pain 3 2.8%
Dizziness 2 1.9%
Dyspnea-SOB 11 10.3%
Gl -Diarrhea 1 0.9%
HYPERTENSION 1 0.9%
HYPOTENSION 2 1.9%
MINOR / GENERAL INJURY 3 2.8%
Monitoring Required 1 0.9%
NON-TRAUMATIC ARM PAIN 1 0.9%
NON-TRAUMATIC LEG PAIN 1 0.9%
No Medical Problem 1 0.9%
Nose Bleed 1 0.9%
OD - SUSPECTED OVERDOSE - 1 0.9%

OTHER NARCOTICS

[ EEEEN % PR AN e

3

~ ans



Seizure 3 2.8%
Syncope/Fainting 2 1.9%
Trauma Injury 1 0.9%
Unknown Medical 8 7.5%
Urination Problem 3 2.8%
Vomiting 1 0.9%
Weakness 7 6.5%
Left Blank 38 355%

“Total o 107 100.0%



Runs by Dispatch (EMD) Code
Description
01A01 ABDOMINAL PAIN
02C02 Alergic Reaction (Minor or Severe)
04D02A ASSAULT
06C01 Respiratory Distress
10A02 CHEST PAIN
11D01 CHOKING
12A01 SEIZURE
17D04 FALL/ INJURY
17D04J FALL/ NON-INJURY
18C03 HEART PROB/ NOT CHEST PAIN
21A02 NOSEBLEED (INJURY or NON-INJURY
21B03 LACERATION / HEMORRAGE
23D02 OVERDOSE
25A01 BEHAVIORAL/ SUICIDAL
26D01 SICK PERSON
29DO1E MVC INVOLVING MOTORCYCLE
31A01 UNCONSCIOUS / FAINTING
32802 UNK PROB/MEDICAL ALERT
34 Lift Assist
35 Standby Only
Left Blank

Total

;Fﬂ:

—lt

N DWANSNNONAN®E -

- -
wo

12

107

2

13.1%
0.9%
0.9%

12.1%
4.7%
0.9%
1.9%

1.9%
1.9%
0.9%
1.9%
0.9%
2.8%
15.0%
0.9%
1.9%
9.3%
12.1%
11.2%
0.0%

- 107 100.0%



Transport From (Category)

# %
Home/Residence 54 50.5%
Res. Custodial Facility 1 0.9%
Facllity 6 5.6%
Public Bullding 3 2.8%
Farm 1 0.9%
Street/Hwy 2 1.9%
Jail 2 1.9%
Home/Residence - Single-Family House 1 0.9%
Home/Residence - Mobile Home 2 1.9%
Home/Residence - Apartment 14 13.1%
Res. Custodial Facility - Nursing Home 13 12.1%
Street/Hwy - Other Paved Roadways 1 0.9%
Private Commercial Establishment 1 0.9%
Facility - Health Care Provider Office 2 1.9%
Facility - Other Ambulatory Health Services 1 0.9%
Industrial Place - Factory 2 1.9%
Recreation/Sport - Public Park 1 0.9%
Total 107 100.0%

Transport From (Facility) (ePCR Data Only)

# %
~Left Blank-- 107 100.0%
Total 107 100.0%

Transport To (Destination Facility) (¢PCR Data Only)

# %
Ashtabula County Med Center 48 44.9%
~Left Blank— 41 38.3%
UH - GENEVA MEDICAL CENTER 17 15.9%
UH - GEAUGA MEDICAL CENTER 1 0.9%

Total 107 100.0%



Memo

To: Mayor Chiacchiero Members of Council
CF: Fire Chief Lachey

From: Chris Mackensen, Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: April 21, 2025

Village Administrator's report for the period ending April 16th, 2025.

Projects update:
Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant

WWTP EQ) Basin OPWC - R37 —R37 CT Consulting $90,000 $1,250,000

WWTP Clarifier $207,500 Grant

Improvement Phase 1 OPWC —R38 Contract pending CT Consulting $50.000 Loan $615.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 —R39 CT Consulting $369.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 —R40 CT Consulting $389.000

In the Village

The Village Spring Cleanup Day will take place on May 10th, coinciding with the County Tire
Take-Back Day. Please remember that any furniture made of fabric or leather must be wrapped
in plastic for pickup. Items should not be placed out before Wednesday, May 7th, and must be
set out no later than Friday night.

Collection crews will make only one pass, and any missed items will not be picked up.
Additionally, batteries, oil, and paint that have not fully dried will not be accepted. As the date
approaches, we will post a complete list of prohibited items.

Street Dept.

Recreation Department:

The Giddings Park playground is open, and the basketball and pickleball courts are open and
available. Please call the Recreation Department to schedule court times and reserve nets for
pickleball. The Street Department will soon be placing the old basketball hoops in West Park for
a new court for the kids in that neighborhood.

Just a reminder: T-ball will run from May 27th through June 27th at $45 per child, and soccer
will take place from July 8th through August 7th, also at $45 per child. We are looking for
volunteer coaches and team partners for both sports




Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Police:
Still accepting applications
Other notes:

Tonight, there are two ordinances on the agenda. Based on the Finance Committee's
recommendation to allow the General Fund to loan the Wastewater Fund up to $100,000 as
needed, I would ask that the ordinance authorizing the mayor to enter into a contract with Union
Industrial Contractors be passed, as well as the ordinance to be passed as an emergency due to
time constraints so that the contract can be finalized by May 10th.



Payroll Period: 2025/04/18 BIWEEKLY 04/18/2025

Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $300.00
WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES O- OVERTIME 1 $18.90
INCF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. O- OVERTIME 1 $40.70
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $300.00
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $180.00
STRF300 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $120.00
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $300.00
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $180.00
STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $120.00
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $120.00
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $180.00
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $300.00
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $1,100.00
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID O- OVERTIME 9 $339.02
CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A, L- LONGEVITY $2,500.00
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $28.88
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $48.13
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $19.25
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $180.00
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $300.00
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $120.00
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $1,100.00
POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. O- OVERTIME 12 $493.56
WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $600.00
00100 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER W. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $1,100.00
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $600.00
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. O- OVERTIME 6 $245.70
POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. O- OVERTIME 29 $1,164.64
POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $1,100.00
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $180.00
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $300.00
STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $120.00
POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE O- OVERTIME 17 $682.76
POLF890 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $1,100.00
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $120.00
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $180.00
STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL U- UNIFORM ALLOWANCE $300.00

Grand Total: 76 $16,181.54

4/15/2025 11:55 AM Page 1 of 1 V.34



Period Number: 8

Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2025/04/18 BIWEEKLY 04/18/2025

Check Date: 04/18/2025
Period Dates: 03/31/2025 to 04/13/2025

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000006832 ADMF030 GUERINL, RONI 8. Direct Deposit [**832] $513.97 $375.00
0000006833 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI 8. Direct Deposit [**815] $479.71 $350.00
0000006834 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI 8. Direct Deposit [***134] $1,232.72 $899.40
0000006835 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***699] $39.52 $25.00
0000006836 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A, Direct Deposit [***001] $79.05 $50.00
0000006837 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A, Direct Deposit [**001] $3,810.56 $2.410.18
0000006838 CLEF010 FiISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***218] $79.05 $50.00
0000006839 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***372] $948.62 $600.00
0000006840 ACTF080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. Direct Deposit [***193] $1,849.50 $1,475.86
0000006841 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [**001] $34.10 $25.00
0000006842 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***082] $1,643.50 $1,204.80
0000006843 POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID Direct Deposit [***950] $3,616.22 $2,751.63
0000006844 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***209] $607.94 $450.00
0000006845 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***638] $3,234.06 $2,393.86
0000006846 00100 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER  Direct Deposit [***940] $7,451.85 $5,535.01

W.

0000006847 POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. Direct Deposit [***118] $4,391.84 $3,257.86
0000006848 00103 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE Direct Deposit [***543] $3,976.36 $3,190.30
0000006849 POLF998 ATKINSON, NORMAN J. Direct Deposit [**067] $548.64 $496.02
0000006850 POLP240 CASTO, NICOLE R. Direct Deposit [***511] $446.16 $408.88
0000006851 RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L.  Direct Deposit [***771] $1,739.20 $1,318.01
0000006852 RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. Direct Deposit [***891] $954.45 $877.51
0000006853 RECP640 BOOMHOWER, RICKY L. Direct Deposit [***207] $619.48 $513.40
0000006854 RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE Direct Deposit [***486] $980.13 $887.27
0000006855 RECP800 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABETH Direct Deposit [***153] $413.28 $377.63
0000006856 RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN Direct Deposit [***838] $401.08 $361.02
0000006857 STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. Direct Deposit [***654] $2,564.80 $1,928.10
0000006858 STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. Direct Deposit [***247] $2,568.80 $2,080.84
0000006859 STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE Direct Deposit [**005] $2,448.00 $1,946.70
0000006860 STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. Direct Deposit [***457] $3,029.86 $2,420.20
0000006861 STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. Direct Deposit [***294] $2,448.00 $1,924.53
0000006862 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL  Direct Deposit [***543] $268.48 $200.00
0000006863 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL  Direct Deposit [***802] $335.61 $250.00
0000006864 STRF310 WATERS, ZACHARY MICHAEL  Direct Deposit [***169] $1,843.91 $1,373.56
0000006865 WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES Direct Deposit [**902] $2,334.90 $1,926.74
0000006866 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***280] $363.71 $300.00
0000006867 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***746] $3,102.37 $2,558.90
0000006868 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***209] $2,691.89 $1,992.16
0000006869 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***751] $337.81 $250.00
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $64,429.13 $49,435.37
Grand Total: $64,429.13 $49,435.37
4/15/2025 11:52 AM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Period Number: 4
Payroll Period: 2025/4/18 MONTHLY PAYROLL 4/18/2025

Check Date: 04/18/2025
Period Dates: 04/01/2025 to 04/30/2025

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000006820 MAMY 150 CHIACCHIERO, JAMES K. Direct Deposit [**995] $500.00 $482.33
0000006821 COuUM160 DREIER, KATY Direct Deposit [**189] $300.00 $13.04
0000006822 COUM115 FEBEL, STEVEN D. Direct Deposit [**330] $300.00 $284.00
0000006823 COouM220 MARTUCCIO, PASQUALE Direct Deposit [**545] $300.00 $1.45
0000006824 COUM190 ORVOS, KEVIN D. Direct Deposit [**999] $300.00 $289.65
0000006825 COUM210 RODERICK, KAREN M. Direct Deposit [**033] $300.00 $289.92
0000006826 COUM200 SEKANINA, STEVEN M. Direct Deposit [***177] $300.00 $289.65
0000006827 FIRH370 EDISON, JOSEPH W, Direct Deposit [***495] $335.62 $294.04
0000006828 FIRH430 FARINA, DAVID P, Direct Deposit [***098] $335.62 $229.04
0000006829 FIRH330 RICE, JACOB M. Direct Deposit [***970] $335.62 $293.23
0000006830 FIRS080 LACHEY, THOMAS Direct Deposit [***162] $1,080.39 $783.95
0000006831 FIRS050 LOCY SR, DAVID B. Direct Deposit [***951] $641.48 $518.76
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $5,028.73 $3,769.06
Grand Total: $5,028.73 $3,769.06
4/15/2025 8:33 AM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



To: Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Mackensen

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : February 2024  February 2025

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 3,770,560.68  3,770,560.68

Loftery _(31652.00)  (31.652.00)

Ending Balance 3,738,908.68  3,738,908.68 i

[ Overall Fund Balances 0.00 0.0% __ Without Lottery |

533,613.44 405,712.51
533,513.44 405,712.51

[ Tax Comparison YTD (127,800.93) 24.0% Up 1
WasteWater Fees
509 33,508.50 41,057.84
520 112,180.31 10,978.40
Capital surcharge 11,479.24 101,431.12
__ 157,168.05 153,467.36
| Sewer Comparison YTD (3,700.69) -2.4% Down |
Recreation Center
204 26,829.47 27,710.62
Levy 0.00 0.00
Transfer 0.00 0.00
[ Recreation Comparison YTD 881.15 3.2% |
sl Senior Center
205 5,265.61 2,364.65
Transfer 0.00 0.00
|_ Senior Comparison YTD » (2,900.96) -122.7% |




TOaTS AR

00°0%

00'0%

00°0%

0008

00°0$

00'0%

00'0$

00'0%

EVIESPOV'YS

00'005$

00°000°'0S$

00'005$

£E°0EL'182'ES

(k415

0L'9L6'SV$

61'608'580°L$

EVLES'YOV'PS

00'00S$

00°000°05$

00°005%

£€°0€L'192'E$

1St

0L'9L6°SP$

61°608'S80°'L$

(62°056'29%)

| 0008

000%

000%

(62'056'29%)

000%

00°0$

6£'82¢12S'v$

00°005$

00°000'0S$

00°00s$

052V e'e

00'0%

0L'9.6'7$

6L'608's80'L$

szoz/ee/

szoe/8e/e

szoz/8e/e

§202/92/2

sz0z/8e/2

seoz/ee/

seoe/se/e

seoe/i/e

S20Z/1/2

szozNi/T

seoe/i/e

szoe/i/e

seoz/ie

seoz/i/z

-~ g\N M

AYVNYE3d ONYH
NO HSYD 6202

AYVNYE3d NNVE
YIAOGNY ¥-0D 5207

AYVNYE3d
DILSNM 4O
FONVHIHLYNG STOC

A¥VNYe3d
ANNODIY ONDIDIHD
TYHINGD 5202

AdYNYE3
LNAOJDY SNINOIHD
TIOYAVd $20T

AMVYE3S
ANVE NOLONILNOH
SANN4 DIT8Nd §202

AYMYEE |
OIHO ¥VLS §202 _

I 5202 1



End of Month Summary

February

Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $45,976.70
Star Ohio 26065 $1,085,809.19
Payroll Checking $15.21
Andover/ First Common Bank Checking $3,281,730.33
Ending Balance $4,464,531.43 Up 10.7.%
YTD Revenue $935,640.21
YTD Expenses $878,134.31
Outstanding Encumbrance $259,063.20
Recreation Revenue YTD $27,710.62 Up32%
Senior Revenue YTD $2,364.65 Down 122.7 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $345,522.10 Down 24.0 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $145,926.87 Down 2.4 %




SEA Z4o | abed WY 2016 SZ0Z/L L1

18°896'2ES 00°0$ 18'896'v2€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 18'896'v2E$ MHVd Q131 VIHOWan oLe
(Funixid
LNINVINYIJ)
SLNIWIAOHJI

00'259'LE$ 00°0$ 00'259°1€$ 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'259'1€%$ ILULYD 082 0€2
NaA3A
03dS INIWINOHINI

$9'660'98¢€$ PP L0L LYS 60°L6L'cEVS 99'90/2'95$ rO'vez'eLs £5°90'8EL$ v2'192's8$ ZT6EY'SES VLIdYD vee
(AATD)

L6'G.1'2 00°0$ L6'SLY'CS 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ L6'GLY'T$ 30170d VIDAdS €22
{AATT) SNLYVddY

09'215°26% ePevLs £0'959'26$ AN WL ve'8L78 00°0% 00°0$ SY'€02'09$ ANl IVIOALS ez
(LOVYINOD)

0E'v8e' LY$ 0t'v1L0'9$ 0L'86€'LY$ P'ZL0'ELS 18'€00'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LV'1LLY'098 SNLYHVddY 34 Lzz
aNnd

82°91L'8Lv8 96'6E€'8$ v1'250'L8V$ 9E'V8Y' YIS 0F'01£'96$ 66°€2C'9EL$ ¥S'765'55$ LL'ELE'96YS SADIAYIS ALIHVS 612
anNnd

79'618'18 00°0$ z8'618'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ z8'618'L$ FUNLIZINOS WNININD 112
{(01HO 40
31ViS) INIWILLAS

SE'109'2$ 00°0$ G€°109'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SE'L09'T$ NOILNEIYLSIT AIOIdO 91z
aNnd

65'759'0L$ 82°65.$ QLY LLS LTAANRE S sTZEVLS 00°065$ 00°06L% 80'1S6'LLS ONIATING 301170d ¥4
ANINISINENITY

£2'622'cL$ 00°00%'2$ £2'629'6L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 8r'91E'C$ 00°0$ S1'80€'€L$ ONINIVHL 32110d vz
NOILYONA3

¥'099'cs 00°0$ v’ 099'c$ 000$ 00°0% 00'52$ 00°'5Z$ rr'sco'es LN3IW3DHO04NT €1z

$0'282'G$ L1Z%9Z'e$ 2E'150'6% L0°1G1'6e$ LR TATAS v’ orL'v$ Sg'151L'Z$ £6'550'0$ 01NV AAISSINGAd 0Lz
AT

98'1£6'61$ 6t°0% 6E'Z6'61$ 82°6€7°LE$ 9€°990'91$ 00°0% 00°0$ €9°1LL1'158 ONILHSIT LIFHLS 602
VTN

L12£8'6V$ 91°98v$ £€'¢2€'06$ ££'e6L'G1$ L LPPOLS 00'0% 00°0$ 99'915'69% 133418 7VID3dS 102

18°102'r$ 06°LL€$ L1615 0L'6vL'v$ 16726829 00°000°04$ 00°000's$ 18'892'2€$ TIVH Mevd TwHINID 902
ININLHVLIA

00'662'2$ 01°0Z$ 0L'ZrH'zs 0r'092's$ 88'€68'2$ S9'v9L'e$ 89°25L°L$ 68'/£€'6$ HOINAS FOVTIIA 502

(r5'651°L$) 96'6V6'C$ (85'602'v$) 91°28Z'79% 86°'925'21$ 29°012'22% 29 ler'eLs 96'19¢'2e$ NOILYIHOIY 3OV TN ¥0Z
LNINWIAOHCNI

9Z'796'61$ LS'€6% £8'250'02$ 8e°L1L$ 00°055% ¥6°850'c$ 0£'295°L$ LZLLLLS AVMHOIH 31VIS 202
% N NOILDONYLSNOD

80°€LL'V8S 8L 91€$ 98'62¥'v8% LE°6EP'VES LEGEVLLS 1826288 80°0¥0°L1L$ Z1°'968'58$ 133dls 102

$8'020'00¢'1$ 8¥'569'v5$ €E'9LL'YGE LS S9'0EL'LYLS 17'206'29$ €e°18¢'0L1$ €6'L26'2.$ SO'GOP'LEE‘LS aNN4d TYH3IN3o Lol

aoueleg alA aduejeg alAa ain alLA aln aouejeg
Buipug aouelqwnoug  pepuadxaun sosuadx] JoN sesuadx3 JoN onuenay JaN 8nusAsy 1N Bujuuibeg uonduosag  pung

ON :pund uo ealg abed
ON :SJUN022Y 8AyoRU| SpPNJOU|

S|ejoL LN UHM Uonisod Ysed jo Jusweje}s

uos.iayar jo abeja

666 01 000 ‘spund
§¢0¢/8¢/C 0 GT0Z/L/L ‘woiH



SEA Z 4o z abed WY 20:6 5202Z/LL1Y
£2'89Y'50Z'v$ 02'690'652$ £V LES' YOV vS LE'PEL'8.8% £8°/96'66£$ 12'0v9'SE6$ LO'ZLE'LPES £6'620'L0¥' V% -lejol puers
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 90'60€'512$ 2e'256'80L$ 90°60€'51L2$ £5°/96'801% 00°0% pund Bupea| [loihed 666
SOWBN
76'6£9'7$ 00°0% 76'6£9'C$ 00°0% 00'0% 26'25% (¥1'950°2$) 00°/85'2% Wpa1o - buig Aumn 866
13318
12'0£5'6$ 00°0$ 12'0£5'6% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 12°085'6% HvQ@3AD 1SAMVY S £08
aNNd NOSHI443r
9€'5£6'c$ 00°0$ 9£°6€6'cS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005°1$ 00°005L$ 9€'SEH'Z ONILINHYA oLL
00'5£S$ 00°0% 00°6£6$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'6€5% AONN4 dIHSYVYI0HOS 60.
L1'2€9'v6$ 00°0% 11°2€9'¥SS 0t'025$ 00°082$ 00°08L'1$ 00°02e$ L§'2L6°€5$ 1SOd3a ALMILN 80/
aNod
00°002'L$ 00°00Z$ 00°00%'L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00Z$ 00°00Z$ 0000Z'L$ 3ONVINYO4M3d - aIF 104
ann4
05'2£0'v$ 00°0% 05'280'v$ 00'510'1$ 00°005$ 00°000°2$ 00'528%$ 05'20'€$ 1iIs0d3a VN 904
90'€65'22$ 00°0% 90'€65'2Z3 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 90°€55'22$ SANN4 AIWIVIONN ¥0.
99'2€.'v9G$ 9/°625'9.$ Z'88Z' L¥9$ 6e'e44°188 LeL1Z2Ys 65'069°L01$ 18'952'6$ z2188'129% LNIWLYIHL MM 0Z5
LY.z 128 7Z°000'2L$ 86'VL2'PP$ 09'0LP'8L$ 8°196'21$ £9°'958'v€$ 0€'0LL'T$ 56'828'22$ annd asn43y oLs
92'86.'119% 00'659'2€$ 9Z°€5¥'6¥9% 00'0% 00°0% ¥Z'9£0°26% 10'889'V$ 20°LLY'166% ANIWIAOH NI HIMIS 605
INV¥D
NOILYZIUSVLS FHVYD
QUHD (dV) NVId
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ ANOS3AY NVIRENWY 097
(dyV) Nv1d
S9'v$ 00°0% S9'v$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% G9'v$ IANDSIY NYIINIWY osy
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0%$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ NVL NOILIZITYND3I oty
0S'¥29°'L$ 00°0$ 05'+29't$ 00'0%$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 05'29°'L$ LNVHD ONITOADTY oeY
80'822'82% 00°0% 80'8.2'92$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 80'822'87$ MONYL I¥id4 3043d 0z¢
aoueleg ala adueleg alA aLinN aLA aln aouejeg
Buipug aouelquinoul  pepuadxaun sasuadx3] JoN sesusdx3 joN SnuaAay JaN onusAsy 18N Buluuibag uopdusseq  pung

§202/8¢/2 01 §202/L/1 ‘wol4

Sjejol ALIN Y)im uoljisod Yse) jo Juswsiels



SEA 1 jo | abey WY 926 S202/L\ /¥
eV IES YOV VS  00°0% LEVEL'8/8% £8'/95'66€$ 120¥9'6E6$ 10'ZLE LYES £6°620°L0V'v$ :[ejo] puelo
61°608'G80°'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 9,°9/8'($ 81'822'c$ £7°2€6'240°L8 1INIWLSIANI OIHO HY1S
0L°9.6'St$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% €8YELS 00°0$ 18°1¥8'SY$ add NOLONILNNH
1Z°S1$ 98°'810'sES £1°29€'052$ ZL951L°0LLS 90'60€°5L2$ £5°296'801$ 000% LNNOJIV ONIMOTHD TI0HAVd
£€°0£L°182'ES (88'8t0'ses) 85°16.L29% LU LLP'68T$ 9G'6LETLLS 0£°9L9've2$ £T°162'28T'cs ANNOD2Y ONIMDTHO TvHINID
00°005$ 00°0% 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'005% 32LLSNI 40 FONYHIHLNNS
00°005$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'005$ ANVH NO HSVD
00°000'05$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000°'06$ a0 HNVE ¥3A0ANY
‘|eq Buipug YO AlA asuadxg QLA  @suadxj QLN onuoAdy QLA  8nuensy QLN  ‘leg Buuuibeg yueq

ON :SIUNOJJY YUEg DAOBU| 9pNjouY|

Joday yueqg

uosiayar jo abe|jip

G202/8¢/¢ 01 SZOC/L/L JO sy
HMS 01 oejje :syueg



OUA Zjo | ebeyq NV 6€:6 G202/LLIYy

89°285% 00°0$ §202/€0/€0 6uipueysino bl e} HIALSYWLSOd NOSHII43r 0LNdd443r §202/92/20 $1¥0820000
00°0%$ 00°0$ S202/v0/€0 Buipuejsino #8Y9o NOILYDIT8Nd V931 3113ZvO 0LLLIZYD §202/92/20 7170820000
00°EPY'Z$ 00°0% 5202/90/€0 Buipuesino #8yo SLNVLINSNOD 10 0LSNOOLD §202/92/20 £1¥0820000
20'LLLS 00°0% §202/L0/€0 Buipueising peslle) NISNINOVIN SIHHO 0S0IMOVI §202/92/20 2110820000
68'cees 00°0$ §20¢2/€0/€0 Buipueising 334D AlddNS 014103713 ¥3g3aM 0134393 §202/12/20 11¥0820000
00°00L$ 00°0$ G202Z/1€/€0 Buipueising %0840 IAM ‘sgaIo 43¥d3an §202/12/20 01 #0820000
00°08v$ 00°0$ §202/€0/€0 Buipuesino %98Yo S1¥OdS ? S1HOdS 01S1Y0dS §202/12/20 8010820000
00°052'8¢$ 00°0% $202/€0/€0 Buipuelsing %9849 ONI SNOILNT0S AVMLIOS 0L VMLIOS §202/12/20 20%0820000
00°051% 00°0% $202/90/€0 Buipueysino peElle] SNOILNTOS MSIY SIXANSIXTT 0ZNSIX31 §202/12/20 9070820000
£L°08L'1% 00°0% 6202/50/€0 Buipuelsing o8y HIQOUHOSWVA 0S00SWva §20Z/12/20 S070820000
S6°L02'v$ 00°0$ $202/50/€0 Buipueysing piclle) IDIAHIS MONYL FAISAYLNNOD 0ZYLNNOD §20Z/12/20 v0¥0820000
00°192$ 00°0$ $202/0/€0 Buipuesing %9849 03 Y4 ® 30170d STIAMLY OLTIBMLY  $202/L2/20 1070820000
00°02$ 00°0% §202/90/€0 Buipuesing %84D  THONNOD ALIJVS ALNNOD VINEVIHSY 0LOVIHSY §202/12/20 00+0820000
00'661$ 00°0$ 6202/50/€0 Bupueysino pirlle) 1d30d HLVIH ALND VINGV.LIHSY LEHVLHSY  §202/12/20 66€£0820000
00°06$ 00°0$ §202/S0/€0 Buipueisino %9840 OINITO HLIYIH TYNOILLYANJ00 OWHY OLHODWOV §202/12/20 86£0820000
00°0t$ 00°0% §20Z/11/€0 Bugpueising #o8UD AYVO ‘OIOVAOM 434¥43an S20Z/LLIZ0 96€0820000
00'6.$ 00°0% Buipueising 398yD AVAMIOONSE 3ILYY GNITHLINTY §202/L1120 68€£0820000
LLeLs 00°0$ Bupueisino 3o8yo AUV ‘HOYNAT 43Y7LN §20Z/€L/L0 1286120000
92'82% 00°0% Bulpuejsing betlle} MOIYLYd ‘SNVAI 43411LN 6202/EL110 028620000
ySLLS 00°0% GCOT/LLIED Buipueisinp bl:he) W33 ‘3ON3A 43443an §20e/ELL 0 6186220000
05'618$ 00°0% Buipueising %8y IYMPFN “IVd3aN 438d3an SZ0Z/EL/LO 9186220000
00'54$ 00°0$ $20Z/v0/€0 Buipueisinp pitllie) INVONITHNG 1993Q SNIEFELINIY S20Z/EL/L0 1826220000
00°05$ 00°0$ Buipueysino petlle] HINIM VH0D SNIFYLNTY SZOZ/ELLO 0826220000
0001 00°0% §20Z/21/€0 Buipuejsing ptllte} WIYd HYYvYS ANIFHLNTY v20zivLiLL 9296220000
00'62$ 00°0% Buipueising %o8yd S3INVH N3139 AWITHINIY veozivLiLL $296.20000
00'05%$ 00°0% §Z0Z/61/50 Buipueising o0y HAWIM VH0D ANITHLNIY v2oz/vLiLL 1296220000
61°0% 00°0$ Buipueisino bCliTe) VNNVINY ‘MHINO 33¥d43an ¥202/82/01 $656.20000
y0°6¢e$ 00°0$ Buipueising 3o8yD VHvS ‘Namo 434d3an ¥202/¥L/0L 8566220000
00'52$ 00°0$ Bupueisino Pl ] NINVLNYT IN00Hd 43403y ¥202/L0/01 0166220000
00'52$ 00°0$ Buipuesino biklo) M3avyg vIoNY ANITHLNTY ¥202/60/60 0$¥6.20000
00'62$ 00°0$ Buipueising pecllie} NOSANE ANVLLIY¥E AWIRYLNIY ¥202/60/80 €1€6.20000
00°52$ 00°0$ Buipueising peclle] YIATUW NYHOIW GNIFYLNTY ¥202/60/80 65€6.20000
00'S¥$ 00°0$ Buipuejsino %98Y0 ATINNN AHLWYY 43403 ¥202/60/80 85€6.20000
8£°6% 00°0$ Buipueisino Pl ) 3NYT 'SILI0S 43971LN #202/80/80 ¥5€6.20000
00'52% 00'0$ Bupueysino ptilie] AYVL10d NOSY3443r ANIFYLNIY ¥202/60/L0 L¥Z6.20000
ANNOJIV ONIXNOTHD TVHINTD - NI Hjueg

unowy Junowly pIoA sjeQ paysed sniels yoayp adiy doayn awep Jopusp 8poJ Jopuap  aled o8y JRquIN doay)d

BuipuelsinQ :snjess o8y0d IV $499YD

ON :SPIOA 8pnjou| 0SMYYIdNZ 01 0LAAV.LS | SIOpPUBA

GZ02/82/2 C1 006 L/L/1 -@¥e paysed 38y JO sV 143 ‘HOV ‘s®oay) :poyleN JuswAied

G202/8¢2/C ©1 006 L/L/) -s81eq %o8YD fiv :syueg

Jaquinp 399y Aq poday yooysn
uostaygar jo abeja



9vA ZJo z abeq WY GE€'6 SZ0Z/LLIY
62°056'29% 00'0$ ‘[ejo | pueig
62056'C9$ 00'0% (€101 INNOJJV ONIMOIHO TWHINID - NID
96'220'L$ 00'0$ seoz/oL/eo  Bupueising REETTo) ANIWIOVYNYN LSYM OLW3LSYM  §202/92/20 5270820000
1Z°08$ 00°0$ §20z/Liie0  Bupueising EELTo) AYYO ‘OIOVAOM 43LN 5202/92/20 ¥Z¥0820000
ZLLs 00'0$ §20z/oL/e0  Bupueising %0840 S31LY3dO¥d VAIP J43LN 5202192720 £2¥0820000
1Z'6€$ 00°0$ seoz/Le/e0  Buipueising NLETo) IIAM ‘sgaI9 439NLN §202/92/20 2270820000
ve'01$ 00'0$ seoz/Liie0  Bupueising %080 AYYO ‘DIOVAOM 43HULN $202/92/20 1270820000
00°GEL$ 00'0$ szoz/0L/E0  Buipueising Pt} ONIHLINSMO0T 8 dOHS AIN THL OEATMIHL  §202/92/20 0270820000
00'969% 00'0$ §20z/50/€0  Butpueising %8O IVOIQIN TYNOILYINOOO0 AVoY 31V1S 0943LVLS  §202/92/20 6170820000
SL'€10$ 00'0% §202/02/€0  Buipuejsing NeTo] AYZLINID NOINN TTVANYO 0SWAMYO  §202/92/20 8170820000
ve'96L'cL$ 00'0$ §20z/.0/€0  Buipueising FEETTo) ONI ‘LVS NOLHOW 0SNOLMOW  5202/92/20 LL¥08Z0000
L6'LL$ 00'0$ §20Z/€0/€0  Buipueising %840 HIALSYINLSOd NOSHI443r 08Nd443r  5202/92/20 9170820000
Junowy Junowy pioA ajeq payse) snjeys yoayy odAt ¥osyn awieN JopusA  9poD Jopusy  ajed do8y) JaquInN %oayn

P §202/82/T 1 0061/L/1 *3jeq payse) }osYy9 J0O sV



9vA GJo | ebey WV 9€:6 S202/LLIv

08'vv$ 00°0% §202/02/20 paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA §202/02/20 9206220000
00°59L$ 00°0% §202/0¢/20 paysed 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA §202/02/20 6106.20000
£€°¢TTS 00°0% §20¢2/0¢/20 paysed 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA §20¢2/02/20 ¥.06.20000
€C8eT'L$ 00°0% G¢0c/oz/co paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA §2oz/0e/zo €206.20000
111918 00°0$ G¢0z2/0e/c0 paysed 143 VYSIA 0SOVSIA §202/02/20 2106120000
81'99Lv$ 00°0$ §20¢/veico paysed 143 OIHO LSV3 NOININOA 0LHO1Sv3 §20z/¥Zizo 1206420000
L5°8¥S$ 00°0$ G20zZ/6L/c0 paysed 143 ONI L3NVIG3IWHILNI OLWYILNI §202/61/20 0£06.20000
29'668% 00°0% TV} ZATAY] paysed 143 07T ALNNGON 181V ONLBLY §20¢/¥e/co 690620000
2.°609'92$ 00°0$ §202/2LiZ0 paysed 143 ANYJINOD ONILVYNIANT OLINNTT TAVATATIAY] 8906.20000
8L°0/6'0L$ 00°0$ §20¢/5¢2/20 paysed 143 ALFIGVSIA 34l ? 30110d OIHO N3d10d §202/12/20 ¥906.20000
95°6v6% 00°0% G20c/Leleo paysed 143 LSAS IN3W3HILIY STIAOTHAINT 211aNnd SYH3d §eoe/eLico £€906.20000
27681918 00°0$ §20¢2/12/20 paysed 143 1SAS LNIWIHILIH STFIAOTdNE 21N8nd SY¥3d G20z/6L/20 2906220000
05°296'L$ 00°0$ G202/ 1120 paysed 143 NVYIWITOOIE TAYIHO 05371991y §20Z/ELIZ0 1906220000
00°652$ 00°0% G202/11/20 paysed 143 L9403 3nnre 0sa3id §geoze/eLico 0906420000
00°70S$ 00°0% §20¢/ELiZ0 paysen 143 S3ANIH @31 081S3NIH Geoc/eLico 650620000
G/1'829% 00°0% §eoe/LLeo payse) 143 dNZ3 N33T100 0L02dNzo geoe/elico 8506220000
9e°6ey'sze 00°0% §20¢/02/20 paysed 143 (WaHLNY) 3ONYVHNSNI TvDIaan IvOIa3an §202/ve/L0 1606220000
61'v66°L$ 00°0% §eoeieeiLo paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA §20¢/2eiL0 9606.20000
ggc1es 00°0% §c0cree/Lo paysed 144 VSIA 0SOVSIA §20e/ee/Lo §606.20000
89'8.¢$ 00°0$ §20¢/ee/Lo paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA §20¢2/2¢/10 506220000
1972928 00°0% G20c/ce/io paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA §202/22/Lo £606.20000
€L°500'¢$ 00°0% G202/12/L0 paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA §202/12/10 2606120000
95°8¥5$ 00°0$ §20Z/vLIL0 paysed 143 ONI LINVIQIWHILNI OLWYALNI §20Z/vLIL0 1606220000
8L°151'¢$ 00°0$ gcoe/Le/Lo paysed 143 OIHO 1SVY3 NOININOQ 0lHOLSv3 §20c/Le/lo 0506420000
00°025$ 00°0% G202/vL/L0 paysed 143 diNOD SHIMYOM 40 NvY3ung 06Nvy3dng §20¢/vLIL0 61706420000
89°€€.L'G2$ 00°0$ G2oc/EL/L0 paysed 143 ANVJNOD ONILYNIANTI OLINNTIt §geoz/eL/Lo 8+06.20000
69'¢6L LS 00°0$ §202/€0/10 paysed 143 HO vNOV 0LINNSNOD G202/€0/10 L¥06.20000
29'668% 00°0$ §202/22/10 payseDd 143 O ALITIGON L8L1Y ONL®LY §202/12/10 9¥06.20000
8Z'€L0'L$ 00°0% G2oT/LLL0 paysed 143 SSIANISNE WNYLOIdS NNY103dS G20C/LLL0 G¥06.20000
19'S02'1$ 00°0$ §202/e0/10 paysed 143 HO vyNOV 0LWNSNOD geoz/Le/lo ¥¥06.20000
LL°009'L$ 00°0$ §¢0¢/L0/20 paysed 143 dINOD SHIMNHOM 40 Nv3HNgd o6Nv3dNgd §20¢2/50/20 £¥06.20000

9¢°6eH'62$ 00°0% §202/.2/\0 paysep 143 (WIHLNY) JONVHNSNI Tv2IQaN voIldan §202/22/10 0206.20000
L'519'6$ 00°0$ G20¢/62/L0 paysed 143 ALTIAavsSIA 34 ? 30110d OIHO N3d710d G202/eT/L0 6106120000

v'e20'sL$ 00°0% §202/62/L0 paysed 143 1SAS IN3WIHILIY SIIAOTdINT JIN8nd SYid §202/e2/Lo 8106420000
00°0% 00°0% S20C/LLIL0 paysed 143 NOISSININOD SHHOM 2178Nd OIHO 0SNdOIHO G202/L0/L0 1006420000
LNNOJIV ONIMOIHD TVIINTSD - NID )ueg

unowy Junowy pIoA ajeq payse) sniels yoayp adAl yoayD SWEN JOPUIA 9p0Y JOpusA  sleQ o8y JaquinN 3o8yo
payse) snjejg 308y IV :$3984Q

ON :SPIOA dpnjouy 0SrVYYdNZ 01 0LAAVYLS| SIOpUBA

§20¢/8¢/C 01 G20¢/L/| 8leq paysed Y8y JO svY 143 ‘HOV ‘syos8y) :poyisip uswihed

G202/82/¢ 0} GZ0C/L/L ‘sv1eq 3o9ayD IV :sjueg

JaquinN }29y9 Aq poday yosyn

uosJayjar jo abejiIa



YA G Jo Z abed WV 9€:6 SZ0Z/LLIY
9/°16$ 00°0$ §202/12/10 pauyse) PRCTo) ALIMND3S HOLOIA 0SHOLOIA  SZOZ/EL/LO £286.20000
92'82% 00°0$ §202/42/L0 payse) PREITo) TAYTHS ‘OINCLNVYNVIO 439N SZ0Z/EL/LO 2286.20000
12°9% 00°0$ §202/¥2/10 paysen %8YD HLIGNT “¥34431 43443an  S20Z/EL/L0 8186220000
ze0ss 00°0$ §202/12/10 payse) pellfe) aNns ‘oayvNy3g 439d3aN  §20Z/EL/L0 §186.20000
z1'09% 00°0$ §20Z/0¢/1L0 paused #98Yo NIT10D ‘¥3HOLNG 43¥d3AN  S20Z/EL/L0 1.86.20000
00°07$ 00°0$ §202/62/1L0 paysen %840 LH3890Y HIZLIMS 439d3an  SZ0Z/EL/LO £€186220000
167158 00°0% $202/22/10 paysed %994 TIVNVHLYN ‘NOSIMHYIN 43443an  $202/EL/L0 2186420000
12°0Zv$ 00'0$ §202/82/10 paysed Pt} NOILVIOOSSY TYNOLLYN XNvE S'N OLYNVESN  S20T/EL/L0 118620000
00°Z6v$ 00'0$ S20ZIVT/L0 paysed *8yo JONVHNSNI SYI1FAVYL 0S7IAVHL  SZOZ/EL/LO 018620000
000ZL$ 00°0$ §202/22/10 paysed #oYD @ IAILYNYILTY ONY MSIH NOINNSNYHL OLASNYYML  SZOZ/EL/LO 6086.20000
S1°86$ 00'0$ S20T/LL/L0 paysed #8Yo NOOJV3g ¥VLS 0L3GUYLS  S2OZ/EL/L0 808620000
L1661 00°0$ $20Z/52/1L0 paysed WU OT1 ANVANOD NOLLISINDDY J3IHONIS 43IHOYIS  SZOZ/EL/L0 108620000
00°96€$ 00°0$ G202/12/10 paysed #8Y0 SIIO0TONHOIL ALINND3S 0LbNO3S  SZ0Z/EL/L0 908620000
92'08L$ 00°0$ 5202/12/10 paysed %984 SLIMYYIN SHIANVS OLYIANYS  SZ0Z/EL/I0 508620000
z1eees 00°0$ §202/22/10 paysen 940 SWILSAS SSIANISNE AYVNOIHVS 0LND3IYS  STOZ/EL/LO 08620000
00°'00L$ 00°0$ §20Z/v0/20 paysed pRtllie] DOSSY SHILHOIATYI4 TLVLS OIHO 0£4SOIHO  5202/€L/10 £086.20000
00°009'12$ 00°0$ §202/£2/10 pauseD YD "ONI ONITO00 ? ONILYIH WVH90 0SWYHOO  §Z0Z/EL/L0 208620000
00°051$ 00°0$ §202/€2/10 payseo PRElle) SNOILNTIOS YSIY SIXANSIXTT 0ZNSIXIT  SZOZ/EL/LO0 1086220000
09°6vE$ 00°0$ §202/12/L0 paused pRETTo) ONI ano1o 30I0ANI OLOIOANI  SZ0Z/EL/10 66.6.20000
02'999% 00°0$ §202/LL110 payse) pREl e} 071 SLaVd OLNY NMOLIWOH NMOLIWOH  SZ0Z/EL/L0 862620000
02 289% 00'0$ 5202/22/10 paysen pEClle} ONI ONILNINd SIMYT LYIHO OLILVIND  STOZ/EL/L0 162620000
S/°26$ 00°0$ S202/LL110 payseQ %840 09 Viv1isia OLULSIA  SZOZ/EL/LO 961620000
ST612% 00°0$ $202/12/10 payse9 pRETT] STVS AVdSIa 0LVIdSIa  S20Z/EL/L0 $6.6.20000
00°066'1$ 00°0$ §202/62/10 paused %940 SINVLINSNOD 12 OLSNOJLD  S20Z/EL/10 61620000
S8'687% 00°0$ $202/52/10 payse) %3y9 AlddNS ISNOHAUYM FLVHOLHOD 0S0MdH0D  §20Z/EL/10 £6.6.20000
G/'€8Z$ 00°0$ §202/€Z/10 payseD et lTTo) Hvd3d OLNY ALINNIANOD 0ZNNWWOD  SZOZ/EL/L0 261620000
00°0L$ 00°0$ §202/24/10 payseD %9840 NOS¥3I443r 40 d9 01L3rd0da  SZ0Z/EL/10 162620000
SLvP0'z$ 00°0$ $202/22/1L0 paysed YD ONI ‘X089 1009 05091008  SZOZ/EL/L0 06.6.20000
80'8ve's$ 00'0$ §202/12/10 paysed pEtile} 3¥IL 1343INNS 08 OLNNSH0T  SZOZ/EL/L0 682620000
00'528'1$ 00°0$ S202/21/1L0 payseD WYY IAYIS NOILYANIWNYLSNI Tvolganoig 0LAINOIT  §202/EL/10 8826.20000
00'4.$ 00°0% $202/%2/10 payseD €940 TOULNOD LS3d SIAVTONOTVAY OLNOTVAY  SZ0Z/EL/10 1816120000
00651L$ 00°0$ S20Z/LLIL0 paysed HYD  SUIUNSYIYL 2118Nd 40 NOILYIDOSSY 0SOSNLdY  SZ0Z/EL/LD 98.6.20000
00°9PL'z$ 00'0$ S202/21/L0 payse) PRElTTo) 271 SNILNOd ® SMIHANY OLMIYANY  SZOZ/EL/L0 $826220000
80°890'1$ 00'0$ $202Z/91/10 payseD A9y 271 LYYWOLNY NV CLOLNYINY  SZOZ/EH/LO ¥816.20000
00°282$ 00°0$ §202/22/10 pausen #eYD S3aNIH g1 08LSANIH  SZ0Z/EL/L0 £826.20000
00°'5.$ 00°0$ §202/22/10 paysen %28y NYINENS YSSNaw SWITHINTY  SZ0Z/EL/10 2826120000
00'5.$ 00°0$ §202/12/10 payseD O SNOAT VLSRIHD SWIEMINTY  SZ0Z/EL/L0 626120000
00°05% 00'0$ §202/2/10 paysed Pt} ANY1IOH VYSSIan GWISHINTY  SZOZ/EL/L0 812620000
00°5.$ 00°0% §202/12/10 payseD ARYO NOS13N NIAVIH GWISMLNTY  SZ0Z/EL/L0 1116120000
00°00L$ 00'0$ G202/0¢/10 paysed ettt} OTIALYVIN VTIHYIN GNIFY LN g2oz/eL/Lo 9..6.20000
00'G1$ 00'0$ S202/12Z/10 payseD NEEITTo) SSOY YOITIONY GWIAYINTY  §20Z/EL/L0 126120000
00'G2L$ 0003 S202/vZIZ0 paysen %940 IR EE ) 0SQ71314  S20Z/EL/10 12620000
05°288'L$ 00'0$ S20TIVLIL0 payseD PRET) NYWI1991d TAMIHO 05319914 SZOZ/EL/L0 £€116120000
08°SESS 00°0$ §202/82/10 payseD 143 D71 110HAVd WODAYd OLINODAVd  520Z/8Z/10 80620000
OL'ELO'LS 00°0$ §202/90/20 payseD 143 SSANISNS WNYLO3dS WNYLD3dS  §202/90/20 £806.20000
1S9V 00°0$ 5202/90/20 payse) 143 YNVE ¥IAOANY 0S3AQANY  §202/90/20 810620000
Junowy Junowy pIoA ajeq payse) snjejs yoayn adAy yoayo SWEN JOpusp  9pOD JOPUSA  Bjed X2y JAGUINN dO8YD

S202/8¢/Z 03 SZTOT/L/1 :9¥eq paysed }3yd JO sy



9VA G jo ¢ abed INV 986 $Z0Z/LL1Y
8€011$ 00°0$ §202/24120 payseD PRI NOILYH04Y00 TIND OLOTIND  5202/90/20 22£0820000
00°201$ 00°0$ §202/1 1120 paysey %9840 ONI 34V NN3d GZVONN3d  520Z/90/20 1LE08Z0000
95°622'11$ 00°0% §202/¥L120 paysep X840 ONI ‘LTYS NOLYOW 0SNOLYOW  §202/90/20 0.£0820000
0Z'6€$ 00'0$ §202/21/20 pausen ptTle) SYINNNS TAVHOIW HdVYO0ry  §Z02/90/20 69€08Z0000
96'L22$ 00°0$ 5202/81/20 paysed PECTTo) ONI SYO-1HL NOSTHLYIW OLNOILYN  520Z/90/20 89£0820000
0Z°001$ 00°0%$ 5202/ 1120 paysen PECTTo) 09 V1vTuLSIia OLULSIA  5202/90/20 99€0820000
00°0vL$ 00°0$ 5202/61/20 pauseo %840 ONI dNOYO LNIWOTIAIA ANINYD GZaNINVD  520Z/90/20 S9£0820000
00°00L$ 00°0% §202/2L120 paysen petTle) ¥OO0A AvaHY3AO0 s.gave 0gs.gava  5202/90/20 $9£08Z0000
vY'e65°Z$ 00°0% 520Z/02/20 paysen X840 HIYNSYIUL ALND YINGVLHSY 44N0DIYN §202/90/20 £9£0820000
Z6'091$ 00°0% §202/2L120 paysen #WOUD  VINVATASNNID SMONYL IONYANIISY GZANIOSY  5202/90/20 29£0820000
09°26$ 00°0$ §202/S0/20 paysen YD ANVAWNOD SNId THYMANYH JOVTTIA OLIOVTIA  5202/82/L0 19£0820000
89°02$ 00°0% SZ0Z/1 1120 pauseD %oy HAIXNY 2ANIY 43¥d3aan  5202/82/1.0 650820000
00'12L$ 00°0$ §202/81/20 paysen #84D "ONI NOILVIINNWWOD NYILSYIHLHON LSV3HIHMON  520Z/82/L0 8S£0820000
19'€6€$ 00°0$ §202/61/20 paysed pRTe) ONI NIQHVYD B Wev4 a131431aaIN 0zZ370QIN 520Z/92/10 1SE08Z0000
05°28¢$ 00'0% §202/LE/L0 payseo %2840 00 ONITTIIN NOSYI443r 0SOWd43r  §20Z/82/1L0 95£0820000
81'8/2$ 00°0$ §202/1€/L0 payses pEtTTe) SATddNS SHOLINVT 0SOLINVF  §20Z/82/L0 §5£08Z0000
00°095'61$ 00°0% §20Z/Y0/Z0 paysen %9940 271 NOILYDINAWWOD NOSANH 0LNOSANH  6Z02/82/1.0 ¥S£0820000
6L0ELS 00°0$ §202/1€/10 payseD %930 NISNINOVIN SINHD 0S0IDVIN  520Z/82/1L0 £5£08Z0000
00°152'2$ 00°0$ §202/%0/20 paysed %D OLVHOSY1 TYINIWNOHIANT TYNIQYYD OLNIQYYD  520Z/82/L0 25£0820000
8¥'90L$ 00°0% G202/€0/20 paysed A98YD S3AIDOTONHDAL AN1a 093 LIY3N G202/8Z/1L0 1G£0820000
£6'05$ 00°0% 5202/81/20 paysen RtTle) aNOZOoLNY 0SOZOLNY  5202/82/L0 058620000
05°0/£$ 00°0% §202/v0/20 paysen %0040 NIWNOUIANT 40 1d30 ALD VINGVLHSY 0L0S3A0V  520Z/8Z/L0 6¥86.20000
00091 00°0$ §202/v0/20 paysen %84D  VINVATASNNIA SHONYL IONVANIOSY SZAN3OSY  5202/82/10 88620000
0526$ 00°0$ §202/10/20 payseD %9y ONIHSITENd YOI NYOININY OPOIMINY  5202/8Z/10 1¥86120000
se'8l$ 00°0% §202/£0/20 paysen YD 1¥390Y ‘¥IZLIIMS 439N S202/€e/L0 $$86.20000
00'520'1$ 00°0$ §202/L0/20 paysed PRtlTe) ONI LIHOSSTULS SZSSIULS  $202/EZ/L0 86120000
69'82¢$ 00°0$ 5202/0¢/10 paysen PRETTo) 09 ININDINDIT NY3LSYIHLNOS 0LIHLNOS  520Z/EZ/L0 £¥86220000
£8'92$ 00°0$ §202/L0/20 payseQ pitlte) INIH3ND INOY 0SNIN3ND  $Z0Z/EZ/LO Z¥86.20000
09°291$ 00°0% §202/62/10 peysep Pt Tle) NOILO3LO¥d S3ILIILN OHO 08dNOIHO  §20Z/EZ/L0 | #86/20000
00°029$ 00°0$ 5202/L0/20 payseQ i) 3INOVIT TVdIDINNW OIHO OLINOIHO  S202/€2/L0 086.20000
£1°/68'6% 00'0$ 5202/v0/20 paysen %340 ONI ‘LIVS NOLYOW OSNOLYOW  §20Z/€Z/1L0 6£86.20000
00°902°1$ 00'0$ §20Z/0€/L0 payse) %30 ONI AONIOV FONVHNSNI IAOT OLNI3AOT  5202/£Z/10 8€86220000
00°00€'2$ 00°0$ §20Z/50/20 payse9 %840 SHYOMLIN QI OSMLANGl  §202Z/EZ/L0 LE86120000
00'750'6$ 00°0$ §20Z/1€/10 paysen petTle) 271 NOILYDINNIWNOD NOSANH OINOSGNH  §20Z/82/1.0 9€£86.20000
09°9.¢$ 00°0$ §202/62/10 payseD FRETTe) ONI ONILNI¥G STHYT LYIUD OLILVIYD  §Z0T/EZ/L0 S£86220000
SevOL$ 00°0$ §202/1€/10 paysed pRETTo) ONI ‘SITV.LSOd-dALODNYYA OLIVNGd  §202/€2/L0 ¥€86.20000
8€'/$ 00°0$ SZ0Z/£0/20 payse9 pELlTe) TYNILSYA 0SN3LSY4d  §202/€2/10 ££86.20000
00'522'2$ 00°0$ §202/90/20 payse) %2840 ONI ‘SNOILNT0S 083 01108083 520Z/€Z/10 2£86220000
86'9€2$ 00°0$ SZOZ/LE/O payseQ pRClTe) IV OLNY ALINNWNOD OZNNWNOD  S20Z/EZ/LO 1£86/20000
88'651'9% 00'0$ G20e/Le/L0 paysed YD dO-00 VHY3IN3ID 0LY3IN3O G20z/eT/Lo 0€86.20000
00°007'9$ 00°0% SZ02/Y1IZ0 paysen %9340 ONI SASIYJHILNT LS904g 60189048 5Z0Z/EZ/L0 628620000
z8'8Z$ 00°0$ §202/62/10 paysen %340 NOS¥3443r 40 dg oLardodg  Sz0z/Ez/L0 8286220000
99'v2$ 00°0$ §202/0€/10 paysed pRClTe) S3190T0NHO3L 3N 093LI¥3IW  S20Z/€2/L0 1286120000
106618 00°0$ §202/02/20 payse ) SYOIYaNY 0SOIMINY  §20Z/€2/L0 9286220000
06'229% 00'0% S20Z/LEND payseo o) aLT STVIMOWAW SANIVH VIMOWIW SANIVH ~ §202/2/1.0 5286420000
6E'8YLS 00°0$ S20Z/22/L0 paysep %840 HIINIVD WYITIM  ~ OLNOALID  SZOZ/EL/LO ¥286.20000
unouwy juncwy pIoA ajeq paysed snjeyg yoayo adAy yoayn aweN Jopus),  9poD Jopudp  8jeq Y98y JaqUINN Yo8YD

§202/82/Z 01 SZOTZ/L/1 -@ed payse) }23uJ j0 sV



9vA G Jo y abey WY 9€:6 S202/LbIY
65'781'2$ 00°0$ §20Z/YLIL0 paysed 143 ALINDA HLTV3H NINGYYSH  520Z/E1/L0 Z9€2000000
99'7£9% 00°0$ §202/22/10 peysed 143 HOLVIN XV1 3WVOIQIW  SIXVLLY6SHl  §2Z02Z/LZ/L0 19€2000000
00°0€8'v'$ 00°0$ §202/22/10 paysed 143 Q1FHHLM XYL 3YVOI03N  SIXVLILP6 Sl  S202/ZZ/L0 09€2000000
oz’Lzrs 00°0$ §202/v2/10 paysen 143 NOILVSN3dWOD 330 dW3 2178Nd OIHO 0Q3ad0  §202/2z/L0 65€2000000
00'8.2$ 00°0$ §202/v2/10 pauseo 143 NOILVSNIdWOO 330 dW3 2179Nd OIHO 00340 §202/2T/L0 85€2000000
26'066% 00°0$ 5202/€2/10 paysed 143 IVNOLLYN NOLONIHSYM 0S0IHSYM  5202/22/10 £5€2000000
00'0€$ 00°0$ §202/€2/10 paysed 143 YINGVLHSY 40 AVM Q3LINN AVMINN  §202/22/L0 95€2000000
¥2'909$ 00'0$ §202/€2/10 paysed 143 o1y OVIV 520272210 52000000
00'0L'1$ 00°0$ §202/€2/10 paysed 143 INIWLS3ANI NTOONI 0SAWVVND  §202/2Z/L0 ¥5€2000000
59'682$ 00°0$ 5202/€2/10 paysed 143 LNIWLS3ANI NTOONN 0SINVYNd  S20Z/L2/L0 £5€2000000
0z’ 1evs 00°0$ S202Z/ELIL0 payseD 143 NOILVSNIJWOD 430 dW3 2178Nd OIHO 003d0  §202/60/10 1S€2000000
0£°01E'G$ 00°0$ 5202/60/10 payseQ 143 QIFHHLIM XYL V83034 S3IXVLLV6 SHI  S202/60/1L0 05€2000000
69'2r$ 00°0$ 5202/60/10 paysed 143 Q13HHLIM XYL 34VOIQ3W  S3aXVLIP6SHl  SZOZ/EL/LO 6v€2000000
00'0.L'V$ 00°0$ S202/0L/10 peysed 143 LNIWLSIANI NTOONI 0SIWVYNd  5202/60/L0 8v€2000000
67°909'L$ 00°0$ 5202/¥2/20 paysen %08U0 XV.LIWOOINI IOV TIA NOSHIJ43r Xv143r  5202/12/20 6899000000
LL'655'L$ 00°0$ §202/62/10 paysen %O XVLINOONI ADVTIIA NOSHIS4Tr XV143r  $202/2Z/10 8899000000
INNODIV ONIMOIHD TTOUAVd - AVd Hueg

09'691'05€$ 00°0% JEI0L INNODIV ONIMOIHO TVHIANIO - NI
15'292'2$ 00°0$ §202/01/20 peysed %940 09 30IAY3S TYNOIS OLIWNOIS  §202/90/20 ££080000
86'6L1% 00°0$ $202IY4120 pause) %0840 ONI ‘SLONA0Yd NOSHIANIH OL¥IANIH  $Z02/90/20 £9€08€0000
L0'15$ 00°0$ 5202/82/20 paysed %0840 NOOVIE YVLS 0L3EYYLS  5202/12/20 600820000
00'2.8'L$ 00°0$ §202/82/20 paysed ¥03UD OLYHO8YT IVLNIWNOHIANT TYNIGHYD OLINIQYYD  5202/12/20 €00820000
£0'v.$ 00°0$ §202/82/20 psuseD H08UD S3I90TONHOAL 3N18 093LIM3IN  §202/L2/20 200820000
zLs 00°0$ §202/52/20 paysen petlle} NILSNF ‘NYWIY 43y¥d3an  $20Z/L1L/20 L6€08Z0000
LL0TYS 00°0$ §202/82/20 paysed %0840 NOLLVIDOSSY TVNOILYN 3NV ' OLINVESN  5202/LL/20 S6£0820000
00'62$ 00°0$ §202/12/20 paysed %0840 HIANOYM ANOHINY SNIFYINTY  SZ0Z/LLIZ0 ¥6£0820000
00'5.$ 00°0$ §202/82/20 paysed pClle} INNIND AHLOWIL SWIYLINIY  §20Z/LLIZ0 £6€0820000
00'001$ 00°0$ 5202/1.2/20 peysed %840 YIAANS SAWVT SNIFYINIY  §202/LLI20 26£0820000
00'52$ 00°0$ $202/52/20 payse) %08Y0 SYWOHL QIAva SNIFYINIY  $20Z/LL/20 16£0820000
00'5.$ 00°0$ 5202/12/20 paysed %0840 (aEENIENEL GNIFYINTY  SZ0Z/LL/20 06£0820000
00'62$ 00°0$ 5202/72/20 paysed %0840 SNOWWIS YSSITY SWININIY  §20Z/L1/20 88€0820000
66'62$ 00°0$ §202/92/20 paysed H08Y0 NOILYHOJHO0D TUND 0LOTIND  §20Z/LL/1Z0 £8€0820000
00'L0€$ 00°0$ $202/52/20 paysed %0840 ONI N0 IDIOANI OLOIOANI  5202/L1/20 98£0820000
197928 00°0$ §202/12/20 paysed %0840 071 SLuVd OLNY NMOLIWOH NMOLIWOH  §Z0Z/L1/20 $8£08Z0000
v2'502$ 00°0$ §202/v2/20 paysed o) ONI ‘ATddNS aH 053NTAYSN  5202/LL/Z0 ¥8€0820000
9z'¢0L$ 00°0$ §202/02/20 paysed %840 NOILYOIT8Nd Tv9313L13ZVO 0LLLIZVD  §202/L1/20 £8€0820000

£1'69€'8$ 00°0$ 5202/%2/20 payseD %08y0 d0-09 VHYAINTO OVY3LNID  5Z02/L4/20 28€0820000

052418 00°0$ 5202/82/20 paysed %0840 ONIHSI8Nd VD31 NVORIFNY OVOI4AWY  520Z/LL/20 18£0820000

00'055$ 00°0$ §202/61/20 paysed %840 077 LYVINOLNY WY OLOLNVWY  S202/LL/20 08£0820000

$6'686'01$ 00°0$ §202/81/20 pauseD %0040 ININIOVYNYWN FLSVM OLWNILSYM  §202/90/20 6.£0820000

9.'45$ 00°0$ 5202/81/20 paysed %840 ALI¥NO3S YOL03A 0SHOLO3A  5202/90/20 8/£0820000

00'0Z1$ 00°0$ S202/84/20 paysed %0840 @ AILYNYILIV ANV YSIM NOINNSNVHL OLNSNWVYL  §202/90/20 £1£0820000

S8°05¢$ 00°0$ S202/LL120 paysed ple) 00 LNIWIND3I NYILSYIHLNOS 0LIHLNOS  5202/90/20 9.£0820000

€8°0€1L$ 00°0$ S202/11/20 paysed %0840 S1IMYYN SHIANYS OLY3ANVS  5202/90/20 ¥/£0820000

ve'812$ 00°0$ 5202/11/20 paysed Rie) ONIENNTd ® O1¥LDT13 SHIDA0Y 0943900y §202/90/20 £1£0820000

Junowy Junowy pIoA ajeq paysed snje)s oayo odA) yoayo auleN Jopusp  apoQ JOpusp  Bjeq ¥oBYD JSGUINN Xo8YD

S20Z/82/C 01 SZTOZ/L/L :8¥ed Paysed 3I34) JO sV



9v'A G Jo g abed WV 9€:6 G20Z/LLIY
0€'¥09°'set$ 00°0% [ejo] pueis
0/'¥€1°68$ 00°0% ‘10l LNNODIV ONIMOIHO TTOHAVd - AVd
z1'9zes 00°0$ §202/50/10 pausen 143 JONVANSNI 3417 NHOgHYIAA 104 0S3ALH04  SZ0Z/EL/LO 90%2000000
G.19¢£2$ 00°0% §20e/0L/2o paysep 113 JONVHNSNI 3417 NHO9HVY3A L1404 06301404 §20¢/01/20 16€2000000
06°L0L°2$ 00°0$ §20¢/0¢/eo payseD 143 ALIND3 HLIVIH NINQYVYSH §20Z/61/20 98€2000000
05°01% 00°0% §20¢2/02/20 paysed 143 ALINO3 H1WVAH NINGVVSH LAV A X ATAY] G8€.000000
L RAZALS 00°0% §20¢2/0¢/20 paysed 143 ATIHHLIM X1 Tvy3a34 SAXVL L¥6 SHl §202/61/20 ¥8€2000000
99'¥£9$ 00°0% G20¢/0¢/e0 paysed 143 QT13HHLIM XV1 Tvd3a34d SIAXVL L¥6 SHl §20¢/61/20 £8€.000000
0z'1ev$ 00°0% rAVAYATAN] paysey 143 NOILVYSN3dWOD 430 dN3 J1n9nd OIHO 3Q3do §202/61/20 ¢8€.000000
00'8.2$ 00°0$ §20¢/Le/eo paysed 143 NOILVYSN3IdWOD 4340 dWN3 2INgnd OIHO 2Q3do G202/61120 18€2000000
69'682$ 00°0% §20¢2/0¢/20 paysed 113 ANINLSIANI NTOONIT 0S3INVYVNS §202/61/20 08€2000000
0002L1$ 00°0% §20¢/02/20 paysed 113 ANIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0SaNVYNA §202/61/20 6.£2000000
¥2°909$ 00°0% §20c/0z/eo paysed 143 oVidv ovidy Gzoe/el/eo 8.€.000000
00'0¢$ 00°0% G20¢/0¢/20 paysed 143 YIN8VYLHSY 40 AVM Q31INN AVMINN §202/61/20 £1£2000000
26'066% 00°0% G§20¢/0¢/20 paysed 113 TYNOILYN NOLONIHSYAM 0S0IHSYM 620Z/6L/20 9/€/000000
S.'¥85'2$ 00°0% G20¢/12/e0 paysed 143 NOILYXVL 40 INFNILHMVYH3A OIHO b ANRY §202/6L/120 §.€.000000
9L/1e8'v$ 00°0% G20¢/.L0/20 paysed 143 QT13HHLIM XV1 Tvd3a34 SIAXVL L6 SHl §20¢/v0/20 2.€.000000
0z'Levs 00°0$ G20¢/veieo paysed 143 NOILYSNIdWOD 430 dA3 J1nand OIHO 00340 G202/¥0/20 12€2000000
00°04L'L$ 00°0% G20¢/.0/20 paysep 113 LNIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0S3INVVYNL §¢02/¥0/20 0.€.000000
65'v81'2$ 00°0$ §20¢/.0/20 paysep 143 ALIND3 H1VAH NINAVVYSH §202/v0/20 69€.000000
0501$ 00'0% G20c/vL/Lo paysed 143 ALINO3 HLV3H NINAVYVYSH 620¢/L2/L0 19€/000000
26'057'c$ 00°0$ 6202/8¢/L0 paysed 113 NOILYXV1 40 LINJWLEVYd3A OIHO XVLLS 6coe/ee/io §9€.000000
65'v8L'c$ 00'0%$ G6¢0¢/L2/1L0 paysed 143 ALIND3 HIW3H NINAVVYSH 6202/22/L0 ¥9€.2000000
0s'zhL'ees 00°0$ GC0C/vLIL0 payse) 143 ALIND3 HIVIH NINAVVYSH Gcog/EL/Lo £9€.000000
Junowy JUNOWY PIOA ajed paysen smejs yoeyn adAj yoayn aweN IOpusp  8poQ JOPUdA  BleQ M98YD JaquInN doeyd

§202/8¢/T 03 S20Z/1/1 91t PaYsed }o3YyJ JO sV



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0-___ 3376

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE “DISTRICT MAP” OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, OHIO AS INCORPORATED INTO THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO AT SECTION
1242.02 IN ORDER TO REZONE ONE PARCEL OF PROPERTY CURRENTLY
DESIGNATED AS I-INDUSTRIAL TO R-3-MULTIFAMILY-RESIDENTIAL AND
DESIGNATE SAME ON THE “DISTRICT MAP”

WHEREAS, Council has been advised that the Planning Commission for the Village of
Jefferson has recommended the amendment of the “District Map” as incorporated into the Code
of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio at Section 1242.02 to rezone one parcel of
property that is currently designated as I-Industrial to R-3-Multifamily-Residential and designate
same on the “District Map™:

WHEREAS, after public hearing and due consideration by this Council, Council desires
to make said “District Map” amendment as approved by the Planning Commission of the Village
of Jefferson:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. The “District Map” as created by Section 1242.02 of the Code of
Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio, be, and same is hereby amended to rezone the
property identified as Permanent Parcel Number 26-022-00-139-00 in the Ashtabula County
Auditor’s Office which is currently designated as I-Industrial to R-3-Multifamily-Residential and
designate same on the “District Map”.

Section 2. That any and all ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance
shall be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 3. That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this
Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any of its
committees, which resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the public, in
compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.

Yeas Nays



AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher
Clerk/Treasurer of Council

James Chiacchiero
Mayor

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor

Date



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0-__3373

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 254.05 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO
PERTAINING TO OVERTIME

WHEREAS, Council has been advised of the need to provide for the amendment of Chapter

254.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio pertaining to overtime.

WHEREAS, Chapter 254.05 presently reads as follows:

§ 254.05 OVERTIME.

(a)

(®)

(©)

With the exception of hourly employees of the Village of Jefferson Police Department, all hours
worked outside a full-time employee's scheduled 40 hours of work shall be paid at one and one
halftimes the employee's normal hourly rate of pay. In addition, any other employee who works
more than 40 hours in a work week is entitled to overtime pay for all hours worked in excess of
40 hours at one and one halftimes their normal rate of pay. With respect to hourly employees of
the Village of Jefferson Police Department only, all hourly employees of the Village of Jefferson
Police Department who work more than 80 hours in a work period are entitled to overtime pay
for all hours worked in excess of 80 hours in that work period at one- and one-half times their
normal rate of pay. With respect to all hourly employees for the Village of Jefferson, absences
during a work week or work period due to unpaid leave, disciplinary time off, and sick leave are
not included as hours worked for purposes of determining an employee's entitlement to overtime

pay.

Full time employees who are scheduled to work Monday through Friday as workdays and have
to work on a day scheduled off as a holiday will be compensated for working on that holiday at a
rate one and one-half times their normal rate of pay.

Full time employees, part time employees and auxiliary/seasonal/temporary employees who are
scheduled to work on Saturday and/or Sunday will be paid one and one-half times their normal

rate of pay for working on the actual holiday rather than a scheduled Monday or Friday holiday
being observed by those who work a Monday through Friday schedule.

WHEREAS, Council finds it to be in the best interest of the Village to provide for the

amendment of Chapter 254.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, ASHTABULA COUNTY, STATE OF OHIO:

Section 1. That Chapter 254.05 of the Code of Ordinances of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio

is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 254.05 OVERTIME.

(@

With the exception of hourly employees of the Village of Jefferson Police Department, all hours
worked outside a full-time employee's scheduled 40 hours of work shall be paid at one and one
halftimes the employee's normal hourly rate of pay. In addition, any other employee who works
more than 40 hours in a work week is entitled to overtime pay for all hours worked in excess of
40 hours at one and one halftimes their normal rate of pay. With respect to hourly employees of
the Village of Jefferson Police Department only, all hourly employees of the Village of Jefferson



Police Department who work more than the regularly scheduled 80 hours in a work period are
entitled to overtime pay for all hours worked in excess of the regularly scheduled 80 hours in that
work period at one- and one-half times their normal rate of pay. With respect to all hourly
employees for the Village of Jefferson, absences during a work week or work period due to
unpaid leave, disciplinary time off, and sick leave are not included as hours worked for purposes
of determining an employee's entitlement to overtime pay. Holiday time off shall be counted as
hours worked for purposes of calculating entitlement to overtime pay for all hourly employees
except for hourly employees of the Village of Jefferson Police Department.

(b) Full time employees who are scheduled to work Monday through Friday as workdays and have
to work on a day scheduled off as a holiday will be compensated for working on that holiday at a
rate one and one-half times their normal rate of pay.

(c) Full time employees, part time employees and auxiliary/seasonal/temporary employees who are
scheduled to work on Saturday and/or Sunday will be paid one and one-half times their normal
rate of pay for working on the actual holiday rather than a scheduled Monday or Friday holiday
being observed by those who work a Monday through Friday schedule.

Section 2. That any and all ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance shall
be and the same are hereby repealed.

Section 3. That all formal actions of this Council concerning the passage of this Ordinance

were adopted in an open meeting, and all deliberations of this Council, or any of its committees, which
resulted in such formal actions, were in a meeting open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

WHEREFORE, this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and immediately upon its
passage.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0O- 3374

AN ORDINANCE COMBINING THE DUTIES OF THE ELECTED VILLAGE
CLERK AND THE ELECTED VILLAGE TREASURER INTO ONE
APPOINTED OFFICE, TO BE KNOWN AS VILLAGE FISCAL OFFICER

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson, Ohio finds that Ohio Revised Code Section
733.262 permits the combination of the duties of two elected Village Offices, that being
Village Clerk and Village Treasurer, or the combined elected office of Village Clerk-
Treasurer, into one appointed office, to be known as the Village Fiscal Officer; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson, Ohio currently has a combined elected office of
Village Clerk-Treasurer; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Jefferson, Ohio desires that in lieu of having a combined
elected office of Village Clerk-Treasurer, it shall have a Village Fiscal Officer as
appointed by the Mayor and approved by the Village legislative authority.

BE IT THEREFORE ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF ALL MEMBERS ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING, THAT:

Section 1.  The duties of the combined elected office of Village Clerk-Treasurer is
hereby combined into one appointed office, to be known as the Village Fiscal Officer.

Section 2. A certified copy of this Ordinance shall be filed with the Ashtabula County
Board of Elections not less than one hundred and twenty (120) days before the day of the
next succeeding municipal primary election at which candidates for the combined office
of Village Clerk-Treasurer are to be nominated or not less than one hundred twenty
(120) days before the next succeeding regular municipal election at which the combined
office of Village Clark-Treasurer is to be elected, whichever applies.

Section 3.  The Village Fiscal Officer appointed shall perform the duties provided by
law for the Village Clerk and Treasurer and any other duties consistent with the nature of
the office as provided for by ordinances of the Village of Jefferson.

Section 4.  The Village Fiscal Officer shall be appointed by the Mayor of the Village
of Jefferson. That appointment does not become effective until it is approved by the
majority vote of the Council of the Village of Jefferson.

Section 5.  Pursuant to Ohio Law, the change to the appointed position of Village
Fiscal Officer shall be effective on the first day of January following the next regular
municipal election at which the Village Clerk, Village Treasurer, or Village Clerk-
Treasurer is to be elected.



Section 6.  Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code Section 733.262. the Village Fiscal Officer
need not be an elector of the Village of Jefferson or reside within the Village limits at the

time of the appointment; however, the Village Fiscal Officer shall become a resident of
the Village of Jefferson within (6) months after the appointment takes effect unless an
ordinance is passed approving the Village Fiscal Officer’s residence outside of the
Village of Jefferson.

Section 7. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force on the earliest date allowed
by law.

Passed by Council on the  day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-0-__3375

AN ORDINANCE WAIVING THE RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE VILLAGE FISCAL OFFICER

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Jefferson passed Ordinance No. 2025-O-
combining the duties of the Village Clerk and Village Treasurer into one appointed office
known as the Village Fiscal Officer; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 2025-O- mandated that the Village Fiscal Officer be
a resident of the Village of Jefferson within six (6) months after appointment; and

WHEREAS, the Council no longer deems it necessary for the Village Fiscal Officer to be
a resident of the Village of Jefferson.

BE IT THEREFORE ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, OHIO THAT:

Section 1.  The Village Fiscal Officer need not be an elector of the Village of
Jefferson or reside within the Village limits at the time of the appointment or during the
term of the appointment.

Section 2.  All legislation in conflict herewith be and the same hereby is repealed.

Section 3.  This Resolution shall take effect on the earliest date allowed by law.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R- 3379

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM THE 101
GENERAL FUND TO THE 509 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS FUND AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson has been advised that the 509 Sewer
Improvement Fund needs additional funds for upgrades to the Sewer Plant and to ensure
solvency through the year 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson desires to transfer necessary funds
from the 101 General Fund to the 509 Sewer Improvement Fund for the upgrades to the
Sewer Plant and to ensure solvency through the year 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF
OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: The Council of the Village of Jefferson hereby authorizes the Village
Clerk/Treasurer to transfer up to $100,000.00 from the 101 General Fund to the 509
Sewer Improvement Fund to pay for upgrades to the Sewer Plant and to ensure that the
509 Sewer Improvement Fund has solvency throughout the year 2025.

Section 2: It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council of the Village
of Jefferson concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an
open meeting of the Village of Jefferson and that all deliberations of this Village Council
and any of its committees that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to
the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the
Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3: This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency
measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson; wherefore, this Resolution shall
take effect immediately upon its passage.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date



APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R-____ 3380

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT WITH UNION INDUSTRIAL CONTRACTORS, INC. FOR THE
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT CLARIFIER IMPROVEMENTS PHASE
I PROJECT AND KNOWN AS PROJECT NO. 241530 AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Jefferson desires to make certain repairs
and/or improvements on the Village’s wastewater treatment plant clarifiers; and

WHEREAS, the Village Administrator solicited bids for a contract with the Village of
Jetferson for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Clarifier Improvements Phase I Project and
known as Project No. 241530; and

WHEREAS, the bids received were opened and tabulated on March 10, 2025; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that the lowest responsive and best bid was received
from Union Industrial Contractors, Inc. for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Clarifier
Improvements Phase I Project and known as Project No. 241530.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, COUNTY OF ASHTABULA, AND STATE OF
OHIO, THAT:

Section 1: The Council of the Village of Jefferson hereby authorizes the Mayor to take
all actions necessary to enter into a contract with Union Industrial Contractors, Inc. on
behalf of the Village of Jefferson based upon the terms of the bid submitted by Union
Industrial Contractors, Inc. for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Clarifier Improvements
Phase I Project and known as Project No. 241530 for the total amount of Six Hundred
Fifteen Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($615,000.00).

Section 2: It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council of the Village
of Jefferson concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an
open meeting of the Village of Jefferson and that all deliberations of this Village Council
and any of its committees that resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to
the public in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the
Ohio Revised Code.

Section 3: This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency
measure necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson; wherefore, this Resolution shall
take effect immediately upon its passage.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.




Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher
Clerk/Treasurer of Council

James Chiacchiero
Mayor

Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Date

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



sejueplaA

sopodey Sutuedp pravwodsy Buwed( PI\DAIS\0ES IVTWZOTVH

/ : 4 ; ;) | \\\\\ DUJ ‘SA0JOD.LJU0)) DLIISHPUT UOTH[]
QU HeE | WROC | @G| & e —

Z'ON yub [ 421f140]>) [ ON YuUD [ 421f140]7) € "ON yuv[ 421f140]0) E&w PR T — 7 THVN JAddld

q awuiy V 2Ivuidf]y prg asng vpusppy
00°000°ST1€S - g drewIdy

00°000°STES - V d3eUIdNY
00°000°SIS$ - PIF dseg :)S0)) UONPNISUO)) J[qeqod Jo uorurd()

UOSIIJJI[ JO IBB[[IA -
I aseyq — spudmwoAoxdw] JSYLIB]D) JUB[J JUSUNBIL], IJBMIISEA - 0SSTHT

wd 00:71 W STOT 01 Y21v | v pig spig yuaavddy — p10day Suruadp prg



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-R-___ 3381

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON TO PARTICIPATE IN THE
ODOT ROAD SALT CONTRACTS AWARDED IN 2025 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Jefferson, Ashtabula County, Ohio desires to enter into a
written agreement to participate in the Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) annual road salt bid;

WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Jefferson hereby finds that participating in the ODOT annual
road salt bid is in the best interests of the Village of Jefferson;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
JEFFERSON, OHIO, THAT:

SECTION 1. In accordance with Ohio Revised Code 5513.01(B), the Village of Jefferson agrees to all
of the following terms and conditions in its participation of the ODOT road salt contract:

a.

The Village hereby agrees to be bound by all terms and conditions established by ODOT in the
road salt contract and acknowledges that upon an award of the contract by the Director of ODOT
it shall be bound by all such terms and conditions included in the contract; and

The Village hereby acknowledges that upon the Director of ODOT’s signing of the road salt
contract, it shall effectively form a contract between the awarded salt supplier and the Village;
and

The Village agrees to be solely responsible for resolving all claims or disputes arising out of its
participation in the ODOT road salt contract and agrees to hold the Department of Transportation
harmless for any claims, actions, expenses, or other damages arising out of the Village’s
participation in the road salt contract; and

The Village’s electronic order for Sodium Chloride (Road Salt) will be 400 tons of Road Salt
which will be the amount the Village agrees to purchase from its awarded salt supplier at the
delivered bid price per ton awarded by the Director of ODOT; and

The Village hereby agrees to purchase a minimum of 90% of its electronically submitted salt
quantities from its awarded salt supplier during the contract’s effective period; and

The Village hereby agrees to place orders with and directly pay the awarded salt supplier on a net
30 basis for all road salt it receives pursuant to ODOT salt contract; and

The Village acknowledges that should it wish to rescind this participation agreement, it will do so
by written notice, by no later than May 1, 2025 by 5:00 p.m. The written, email request to
rescind this participation agreement must be received the ODOT Office of Contract Sales,
Purchasing Section email: Contracts.Purchasing(@dot.ohio.gov by the deadline. The Department,
upon receipt, will respond that it has received the request and that it has effectively removed the
Village’s participation request. Furthermore, it is the sole responsibility of the Village to ensure

ODOT has received this participation agreement as well as the receipt of any request to rescind
this participation agreement. The Department shall not be held responsible or liable for failure to
receive the Village’s participation agreement and/or the Village’s request to rescind its
participation agreement.



SECTION 2. The Village Mayor and Clerk-Treasurer are hereby directed and authorized to agree in
the name of the Village of Jefferson and be bound by all terms and conditions as the Director of
Transportation prescribes for the ODOT road salt contract.

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall serve as approval of the Village’s participation agreement for the
ODOT Road Salt Contract, agreement to the above terms and conditions regarding participation in the
ODOT Road Salt Contract, and certification that funding has been authorized.

SECTION 4. It is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council of the Village of
Jefferson concerning and relating to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the
Village of Jefferson and that all deliberations of this Village Council and any of its committees that
resulted in those formal actions were in meetings open to the public in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION 5. This Resolution is hereby declared to be and is passed as an emergency measure
necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and welfare of the
inhabitants of the Village of Jefferson; wherefore, this Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its passage.

Passed by Council on the day of 2025.
Yeas Nays

AUTHENTICATION:

Patricia A. Fisher James Chiacchiero

Clerk/Treasurer of Council Mayor

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason L. Fairchild, Esq.
Village Solicitor



